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P R O C E E D I N G S  

- - -  

LARRY COMMONS, 

having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified 

as follows: 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Good morning, Mr. Commons. 

A. Hi. 

Q. My name is Charlie Beck. I'm with the Office 

of Public Counsel. Before when we were off the record 

counsel agreed that we would reserve our objections for 

all matters other than those which cannot be cured at a 

later time. The witness does wish to read and sign. Is 

that it for stipulations? 

Mr. Commons, could you state your full name, 

please. 

A .  Larry Jan Commons, J-A-N. 

Q. By whom are you employed? 

A. Verizon Select Services, Inc. 

Q. And was that previously known as GTE 

Communications Corporation? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How long have you worked for them, for Verizon 

or GTE? 
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A. Ten years. 

Q. What is your current position? 

A. Manager, customer relations. 

Q. Could you describe what that job entails? 

A .  I manage a staff of eight employees who 

investigate and resolve customer-escalated complaints 

for Verizon Select Services, Inc. 

Q. 
Services, 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

What services are offered by Verizon Select 

Inc. ? 

Long distance service, CLEC bundled service. 

Is that it? 

Yes. 

How long have you had that job? 

Six months. 

What position did you hold before that? 

Manager, customer relations; same title, a 

staff of two, working exclusively or primarily on long 

distance issues. 

Q. How long did you hold that position? 

A. Two years. 

Q. Beginning on what date? 

A. March 1998. 

Q. Through about March of 2 0 0 0 1  

A .  April-May 2000. 

Q. Is your current position a promotion over your 
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prior one? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And before that what position did you hold? 

A. Administrator, customer relations. 

Q. Is that with GTE Communications? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe that job? 

A. Investigating and resolving customer 

complaints. 

Q. How long did you hold that? 

A. Just over one year, March '97 'til 1998. 

Q. Was that working exclusively in the area of 

long distance? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I have to go back one more before that. What 

job did you hold before that? 

A. Video producer, GTE Directories Corporation. 

Q. Do you have a college education? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What degrees do you hold and in what areas? 

A. B.A. in communications; major, 

radio/television production. 

Q. When did you graduate? 

A. 1987. 

Q. When was GTE Long Distance formed? 
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A. 1996. 

Q. How long had the company been in existence 

before you joined the long distance division in March of 

' 971 
A. Just over one year. 

Q. What led to your move to the long distance 

area? 

A. Promotional opportunity. 

Q. Let me focus just briefly on your job as an 

administrator in customer relations that began in March 

'97. What types of things did you investigate? 

A. Customer complaints as they related to their 

long distance service from GTE. 

Q. Could you describe two or three of the main 

types of complaints you investigate? 

A. Calling card complaints, such as a customer 

had ordered a calling card but had not received it yet 

or a customer had a GTE Long Distance calling card that 

stopped working without the customer's authorization to 

have it canceled, misinformation or confusion about 

calling plans and rates. 

Q. What would you do as an investigator? 

A. I was the liaison with a vendor on the local 

GTE side. The vendor actually does the 

behind-the-scenes systems investigation to determine the 
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cause of the complaint and to make the customer 

satisfied. 

Q. What was the name of the vendor? 

A .  GTB Network Services at that time, Post-Sale 

Fulfillment. 

Q. Is that a GTE company? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So it's affiliated with the company you were 

work ng for? 

A .  The corporation I work for on the ILBC side. 

Q. Why do you call him a vendor? 

A. We, or GTE Long Distance pays that group to 

investigate and do the research using systems that we 

don't have access to. So for all intents and purposes, 

they are a vendor. 

Q. In that position as administrator in customer 

relations did you ever have occasion to investigate 

complaints of slamming? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe generally what you did on 

those cases? 

A. We. after receiving a complaint, ''we" meaning 

our department, would forward the complaint to the 

vendor, Post-Sale Fulfillment. Post-Sale Fulfillment 

would investigate, start to finish, the complaint, the 
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slamming complaint, and report back to us their 

findings . 
Q. What would you do with their findings? 

A .  If the customer had written a letter to an 

executive, I would prepare a response back to the 

customer in the form of a letter, a response letter. 

Q. It's not real clear to me about your 

relationship with Network Services. This group is 

associated with the local telephone company? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. And they would investigate complaints of long 

distance slamming on your behalf? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why would you not investigate them yourselves? 

A .  We do not legally have access to billing 

systems, service order systems, any of the necessary 

systems to do the investigation ourselves. 

Q. So you would simply follow the investigation 

done by Network Services and then deal with your own 

company with the results of that? 

A .  Yes. 

Q .  Would you report it to higher management, or 

what would you do? 

A. My predecessor at that time, who was the 

manager, attended a weekly executive summary meeting 
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where he reported week by week all customer-escalated 

complaints. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

What's his name? 

Ray Strait, S-T-R-A-I-T. 

He was your immediate supervisor? 

Yes. 

In GTE Long Distance Company. 

Yes, until he retired. 

And when was that? 

July 1998. 

Was it his job that you took in March of '981 

I didn't take his job, but I assumed some of 

his responsibilities, which included the weekly 

executive report. 

Q. So in March 1998 you started attending those 

meetings that he had attended previously? 

A. July 1998. 

Q. Okay. I thought you took that job in March of 

1990. 

A. I was promoted to manager. His title was 

group manager. When he retired, it was ultimately 

filled later by another person, who is my current 

supervisor. 

Q. So you started attending these meetings in 

July of 1998. 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Between March of 1998 and July of 1998 you 

were still - -  were you still investigating complaints of 
slamming among your duties? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When did you first become aware of any 

problems with slamming with a company called Snyder 

Communications? 

A. Spring 1998. 

Q. Can you tell us what brought about your 

knowledge of that area? 

A. We received Complaints from customers in our 

office, including slamming complaints, generally in the 

form of letters or complaints that have been filed with 

the Public Service Commission, and it was our 

responsibility to use our vendor, Post-Sale Fulfillment, 

to investigate those complaints. 

Q. Were you ever the liaison with the Public 

Service Commission concerning slamming complaints? 

A. No. 

Q. Who would do that? 

A. Karen Turner. 

Q. What was her position in relation to yours? 

A. We were peers. 

Q. How did your responsibilities differ from 
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hers? 

A. Her responsibilities were for regulatory 

issues, PUC, FCC, attorney general complaints. My 

responsibilities were exclusively for executive and 

other customer-escalated complaints, all nonregulatory. 

Q. Do you recall when the first complaint was 

that concerned Snyder that you dealt with? 

A. Spring 1998. 

Q. Can you be any more specific? 

A. February 1998. 

Q. What was the occasion of it being brought to 

your attention in February 19981 

A. I don't recall the specific complaint. 

Q. What you do recall was a slamming complaint 

related to Snyder? 

A. I'm not exactly sure it was slamming. 

Q. What do you recall about it? 

A. That it involved a then new sales channel 

known as Snyder. 

Q. What was the complaint? 

A. I don't recall. 

Q. After February 1998 did you begin to get more 

complaints related to Snyder? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe the occurrences that 
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happened from then on just generally, if you started 

getting more and what happened and what you did. 

A. We investigated all Snyder complaints along 

with all other complaints, business as usual, and 

reported those findings at weekly meetings as we had 

done pre-Snyder. 

Q. Who would attend these weekly meetings? 

A. Ray Strait, other directors, and the assistant 

vice president for GTE Long Distance. 

Q. What was his name? 

A. John Havens, H-A-V-E-N-S. 

Q. Do you recall how long John Havens was in that 

position? 

A. He's still in that position. 

Q. During these meetings would you discuss the 

number of complaints and the type of complaints you were 

receiving related to Snyder? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what was discussed about 

it? 

A. Ray Strait, before I attended and before he 

retired, and then later myself, would present a weekly 

composite report of all customer-escalated complaints, 

regulatory and nonregulatory, slamming and nonslamming 

complaints, and that was the format. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

10 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

14 

Q. Was it ever brought to your attention that 

employees of Snyder may have been forging customer 

signatures on letters of authorization? 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
out? 

A. 

speci fica 

Q. 
A .  

Yes. 

When did you first become aware of that? 

I believe it was March or April 1998. 

What did you do about it when you found that 

When you say nyou,n do you mean me 

ly or our department? 

Both. Let's start with you specifically. 

I specifically did not take action. I 

assisted Ray, because he was still attending the meeting 

at that time - -  I was not - -  with compiling the weekly 
report that showed slamming complaints along with all 

other complaints as before. 

Q. What was Ray's reaction when you were - -  I 
assume that you told him that some of these complaints 

dealt with forgeries of signatures. 

A. Yes. 

Q. What was his reaction to that when you told 

him? 

A. He was not pleased. 

Q. Did you ever have occasion to discuss with him 

what type of action you should take about that, i8youii 
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A. Not that I recall. 

Q. Other than being not pleased, do you recall 

any action that Ray Strait recommended taking? 

A .  I don't recall because I was not involved in 

any meetings that he attended until he retired. 

Q -  Was his retirement related to the problems 

with Snyder Communications? 

A. No. 

Q. You started attending these weekly meetings in 

July of 19981 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was the problem with Snyder discussed when you 

started attending those meetings? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Was it ever discussed what action they should 

take with regard to Snyder? 

A. Not specifically. 

Q. Why do you say not specifically? I don't 

understand. What did you discuss about Snyder if not 

what actions should be taken? 

A .  Our department and me specifically, we were 

not in a recommending function. We simply reported the 

weekly numbers of complaints, and other people at the 

meeting who had direct responsibility €or the vendor, 
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Snyder, were the ones dealing directly with Snyder. We 

were not. 

Q. Who were those persons? 

A. Ted Gilmore, Keith McGee. M-C-G-E-E. 

Q. Anyone else? 

A. They had staffs, but I don't recall all of 

their names. 

Q. They were in charge of managing the 

relationship with Snyder? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What relationship did you have with those two 

persons? 

A. Very minimal. 

Q. Do you know whether those two persons still 

are employed by GTE? 

A. They are not. 

Q. Do you know where they are now? 

A. NO. 

Q. Does John Havens work in the Dallas area still 

for GTE? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And he's still assistant vice president of GTE 

Long Distance? 

A. His current title, I believe. is vice 

president, Verizon Long Distance. 
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Q. What services did Snyder do for GTE? 

A. Ethnic marketing and sales for GTE Long 

Distance. 

Q. Could you describe in a little more detail 

what that means? 

A. It was my understanding that Snyder marketed 

specifically to ethnic customers to sell long distance 

on GTE's behalf in the form of face-to-face sales and 

telephone sales. 

Q. Does Snyder still work in any way for GTE that 

you're aware of? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What do they do now? 

A. I believe customer service, call center type 

€unctions. 

Q. Does that include telemarketing? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q- You're aware at some point toward the end of 

November of 1990 their foot sales were terminated by 

GTE; is that correct? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Did Snyder continue to perform other marketing 

type functions for GTE after that point? 

MR. WOFFORD: Are you talking about in 

Florida or anywhere? 
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BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Anywhere, anywhere in the nation. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. You do know - -  correct me if I'm wrong - -  that 
they did both foot sales and telemarketing during 1998. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you're aware of the foot sales being 

terminated in November of '98. 

A. Yes. 

Q. DO you know when or if the telemarketing 

functions were terminated? 

A. No. 

Q. Could you describe how Snyder went about their 

foot sales, what sorts of things they did for GTE? 

A. I believe they marketed to ethnic customers in 

ways such as fairs, setting up booths and displays in 

supermarkets. ethnic-type events, special events, 

marketing. 

Q. And they did this in Florida as well as other 

states? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Would they try to get people to sign letters 

of authorization authorizing GTE Long Distance as their 

long distance company? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Do you know what they were supposed to wear at 

these functions? For example, at fairs did they wear 

T-shirts that said GTE on them? 

A .  I don't know. 

MR. WOFFORD: Are you asking what they're 

supposed to wear or what they actually wore? 

MR. BECK: Either. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Do you know what they were supposed to wear? 

A. I do not. 

Q. Do you know whether they ever wore ball caps 

that said GTE on them? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. DO you know whether they were representing 

themselves as representatives of GTE? 

MR. WOFFORD: Objection. I think that 

calls for speculation. 

THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Was there any discussions that you ever 

attended where GTE people were concerned about the fact 

that people may be getting or people may be thinking 

that the Snyder employees are GTE employees? 

A .  NO. 

Q. Were you ever in a meeting where it was 
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discussed that the Snyder people were making GTE look 

bad? 

A. Not a meeting. 

Q. If not at a meeting, where else? 

A. I read letters from customers where customers 

said that. 

Q. Do you know whether GTE Long Distance ever had 

an audit conducted of Snyder? 

A. I heard mention of an audit. I don't know the 

specifics or the time frame. 

Q. Were you ever involved in any meetings where 

the results of an audit of Snyder were discussed? 

A. No. 

Q. Were there any states that you're aware of 

where you were not having problems with Snyder in 

connection with forgeries of customer signatures? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where was that? 

A. California. 

Q. Do you know why there were no problems in 

California? 

A. It was my understanding that California law 

required all sales to be verified via tape recording in 

addition to LOA, which was a quality measure that 

ensured that there was not a slamming problem. 
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Q. DO you know whether Snyder employees use cell 

phones to do that sort of third-party verification in 

California? 

A. I heard that they did. 

Q. Could you describe what that process entailed? 

A. I don't know the specific process for using 

those phones. 

Q. Was it ever discussed that you're aware of at 

GTE whether that type of system should be employed in 

other states to reduce forgeries by Snyder? 

A. I believe it was. 

Q. Why do you say you believe it was? 

A. I know that based on California having almost 

no customer complaints in regards to Snyder that 

employees of GTE wanted other states to emulate what was 

going on there as a means of quality control. 

Q. What happened with that idea? 

A. I don't know. I don't know if that idea 

reached an executive level. 

Q. Was it ever discussed at the weekly meetings 

that you attended? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q. Did you ever have occasion to discuss that 

with anyone at GTE? 

A. With our Post-Sale Fulfillment group. I did. 
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Q. Could you describe what brought about that 

conversation? 

A. I work hand-in-hand with Post-Sale Fulfillment 

on a daily basis to resolve all customer complaints. I 

worked closely with the manager of that department daily 

on all issues, including Snyder, including slamming, and 

we strive to ensure every customer is satisfied. We 

don't like to get complaints. The fewer complaints we 

see, the better as far as we're concerned. 

Q. So you discussed this with the person at 

Post-Sale Fulfillment? 

A. Yes. 

Q. They weren't in any position to take any 

action though, were they, about that, or were they? 

A. Not to take action; to have discussions with 

Snyder. 

Q. Was the idea that they might discuss with 

Snyder having them, Snyder, implement the third-party 

verification with cell phones? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did anything ever come from that? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q. Did you ever discuss this with any of your 

superiors? 

A. NO. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

23 

Q. And it was never discussed at any of the 

weekly meetings that you attended? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q. We mentioned briefly earlier about the 

termination of Snyder's foot sales. That was done in 

Florida toward the end of November of 1998, was it not? 

A. As I recall, yes. 

Q. Were you involved in any of the discussions 

that led up to that? 

A. No. 

Q. Mr. Commons, let me start asking you a few 

questions about some documents if I could. What I'm 

going to do is refer to documents by Bate number pages. 

These are Bate stamps that were put on these documents 

when they were produced for us in response to requests 

€or production of documents. 

Let me start by showing you a document that's 

Bates stamped 16307. Let me hand this to you and your 

counsel and ask if you've ever seen that document 

before. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what that document is? 

A. This is a document I helped prepare for the 

weekly executive meetings showing Snyder complaints week 

by week. 
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Q. Were you the first person who started this 

form or was this form in existence before you started? 

A. 

Q. 
dates. 

A. 

Q. 
1998 * 

A. 

Q. 

A. I was asked to create this. 

Q. Can you recall the time frame? 

A. Spring 1998. 

Q. Was the first report of this typ 

May 2nd, 19981 

I don't recall, meaning - -  

sent 

24 

n d 

If youlll look at the top row, it has some 

Right. 

And the first date as I see it is May 2nd of 

Yes. 

DO you recall whether you were providing those 

numbers that were used on that report? 

A. I was. 

Q. And this was a report that was used at the 

weekly meetings that you discussed earlier? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You started attending those weekly meetings in 

about - -  or when did you start attending the weekly 
meetings? 

A. Here, July 1998. 

Q. But you were preparing this report prior to 
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your actual attendance at the meetings, back into 

May 2nd of 1998; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And would your boss then take this report to 

meetings, to your knowledge? 

A. To my knowledge, yes. 

Q. That would be Ray Strait? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you design the columns or the types of 

columns that were on the report? 

A. Together with my director. 

Q. Which is whom? 

A. Joe Caliro, C-A-L-I-R-0. 

Q. What's his job? 

A. Director, customer relations. 

Q. I'm trying to picture where he fits in 

vis-a-vis you and Mr. Strait. 

A. He was Mr. Strait's boss. 

Q. The first row under type is unauthorized 

change; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And then there's a number of subheadings under 

that; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Is the idea that each of those 
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subheadings would add up to the total of the 

unauthorized changes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And under unauthorized change you have 

subheadings for fraudulent LOA, LOA exists. customer 

misinformation, Snyder rep error, other; is that right? 

And then there's more rows after that. 

A. Customer misunderstood. 

Q. Whose decision was it to make a row that said 

fraudulent LOA? 

A. I don't recall specifically which individual. 

Q. But that decision would have been made in 

conjunction with yourself and your director; is that 

right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What did you mean by fraudulent LOA? 

A. Meaning after the investigation by Post-Sale 

Fulfillment, at the closure of the complaint the 

customer maintained that the LOA was indeed fraudulent. 

Q. And would that be the conclusion of GTE as 

well at that point? 

A. Yes. 

Q. On May 2nd it lists ten fraudulent LOA'S. 

Just for the record, LOA stands for letter of 

nuthorization, does it not? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. And that's the form the customer would sign 

that would authorize the change of his long distance 

company to GTE Long Distance; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does number 10 reflect the nationwide number 

for GTE Long Distance? 

A. Yes. 

Q, Did you provide the inputs for that report on 

fraudulent LOA'S? 

A. Do you mean the number? 

Q. Right. Who would compile those numbers? 

A. I would. 

Q. So, for example, did you compile the number 

that showed ten fraudulent LOA'S for the week of 

May 2nd. 19981 

A. Yes. 

Q. And likewise the number of 29 fraudulent 

LOA'S €or the week of May 9th; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you ever have any discussions with 

Mr. Strait or your director about having that many 

fraudulent LOA'S? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe those discussions? 
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A. I don't recall the specific discussions. We 

agreed that these numbers were higher than we had seen 

before. 

Q. Did any of you discuss what should be done 

about that? 

A. Not specifically. We relied on the direct 

owners, so to speak, of the vendor to take care of the 

problem. 

Q. That would be Ted Gilmore and Keith McGee? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were they given this information as well? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How were they given this information? 

A. They attended the weekly meetings where this 

chart was presented. 

Q. Was John Havens the senior person who attended 

these weekly meetings where this chart was presented? 

A. No. 

Q. Who was the senior person? 

A. Chris Owens. 

Q. Who is Mr. Owens? 

A. Former president. GTE Communications; and his 

successor attended the weekly meetings after he left 

that position, Pam Jacobson. 

Q. Could you give me the time frames when 
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Mr. Owens and then MS. Jacobson attended those meetings? 

A. I don't recall specifically when the change in 

jobs took place. 

Q. When you started attending the meetings in 

July of 1996, which of those t w o  persons was attending? 

A. I believe Pam was; if not immediately, shortly 

after I started going to the meetings. I don't recall 

the exact time frame when they changed jobs. 

Q. How long did these weekly meetings go on? DO 

these weekly meetings still take place? 

A. The last of these meetings was held t w o  weeks 

ago, and it's my understanding that the format is being 

revised to reflect the recent merger between GTE and 

Bell Atlantic. 

Q. Are you still attending these meetings? 

A. I was until the last one. 

Q. So you've attended these meetings continuously 

from July of '96 until t w o  weeks ago? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And the norm was that the president of GTE 

Communications attended these meetings. whoever that 

person might be? 

A. Usually €or at least part of the meeting. He 

or she did not conduct the meeting. 

Q. Who would conduct the meeting? 
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A. John Havens. 

Q. The then-assistant vice president of GTE Long 

Distance. 

A. Yes. 

Q. To your recollection, did the president of GTE 

Communications ever ask questions at these meetings 

concerning the fraudulent LOA'S listed on the report? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what types of questions 

were asked? 

A. As I recall, she would ask Mr. Gilmore and 

Mr. McGee what sorts of quality control measures were 

going to be put into place to ensure the number of 

complaints reduced. 

Q. Do you ever recall talk at these meetings 

about terminating GTE's relationship with Snyder? 

A. No. 

Q. And I guess Mr. Gilmore and Mr. McGee would 

talk about quality improvements measures they would take 

to reduce the number of fraudulent LOA'S; is that to try 

right? 

A In a general sense, yes. 

Q. You don't recall the termination of foot sales 

ever being discussed at these meetings? 

MR. WOFFORD: Are you talking about 
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termination of foot sales in Florida? 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Florida in this instance. 

A. After it had been done, yes. 

Q. What was the nature of those conversations? 

A. Snyder is no longer making foot sales in the 

state of Florida. 

Q. Just to clear this up, all foot sales have 

been terminated by Snyder nationwide for GTE; is that 

right? 

A .  Today? 

Q. Yes. 

A. That's my understanding. 

Q. Can you give us a time frame for when their 

activities of foot sales on behalf of GTE Long Distance 

were terminated? What was the sequence? 

A. BY sequence you mean - -  
Q. They were terminated in Florida at one point 

but other states at other points? 

A. I believe so, but I don't know the time frame 

for the other states. 

Q. Was Florida the first state, if you know? 

A. AS I recall, Florida was not the first state. 

Q. To your recollection, what was the first 

state? 
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A. I believe New York was the first state. 

Q. Do you recall how much sooner or how much 

earlier that was than Florida? 

A. NO. 

Q. Do you know whether Florida was next after New 

York? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. When you started attending these meetings in 

July of 1998 were you ever questioned about the 

fraudulent LOA'S? 

A. Questioned meaning what did this mean or what 

did the customer say? 

Q. Anything about them. 

A. Generally, no. I think everyone in the 

meeting understood what this meant, fraudulent LOA, and 

there was generally no further discussion in those 

meetings about it. 

Q. And by what everybody generally understood, 

does that mean forgery of a customer's signature? 

A. I believe so. 

Q. Do you see some handwritten notes on this 

document? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you write those notes? 

A. Yes, I did. 
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Q. Could you describe what the notes mean? 

A. As I recall, and I'm relying on memory, these 

are notes that I took onto this chart at the meeting 

itself to note some sort of quality improvement action 

on the part of Snyder to improve quality or reduce the 

number of complaints. 

Q. Do you recall when this chart would have 

been - -  which meeting this chart related to? 
A. This specific chart related to complaints 

through the week of October 19th. 1998, and would have 

been presented at the weekly meeting following that 

week. 

Q. So those notes would have been made toward the 

end of October of '98. 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'm going to show you a document Bates stamped 

16271 entitled customer escalation specifics. 

Mr. Commons, do you recognize this document? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What's the purpose of this document? 

A. This was an earlier version of a document 

showing complaints week by week. And looking back on 

this now, I realize that the previous document was, even 

though it dates back to I believe May '98, was not 

created in May of ' 9 8 .  We were actually going 
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retroactive with the numbers on that. 

Q. Let's go back to the previous document, which 

is the document - -  
A. I apologize for the confusion. 

Q. Let's get it straight. The document Bates 

stamped 16307 that we were discussing earlier, when do 

you recall that document being created? 

A. Fall 1998. 

Q. This document didn't exist when you started 

attending the meetings in July of ' 9 8 7  

A. This document did. That one did not. 

Q. By this document, you mean 16271 existed but 

16307 did not? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. Let's discuss this. which is Bates 

stamped 16271. You have a specific section on here f 

Snyder originating orders; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Snyder wasn't the only group or company that 

was marketing for GTE Long Distance, is it? 

A. No. they were not. 

Q. Do you recall about how many other companies 

were marketing for GTE? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Is Snyder the only one of your marketing 
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companies that has a special spot on this report? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why is that? 

A. The volume of complaints. 

Q. And you'll notice one of the rows for Snyder 

originating orders is unauthorized change? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What would be included in that? 

A. Customers claiming they did not order GTE Long 

Distance but received it. 

Q. Let me go back to the earlier document, which 

is 16307. Why did you retroactively fill in the blanks, 

as it were, on this form? 

A. At the direction of my director, it was felt 

that to make the information easier to read, easier to 

understand, taking this piece here - -  
Q. This piece here referring to 162717 

A. This box. 

Q. The right-hand box on that page? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Creating a big picture page for it, the 

information would be easier to track and monitor. 

Q. Do you recall with more specificity when the 

first document we discussed, which is 16307, when that 
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was created? 

A. I believe around September 1998. I apologize 

again for the confusion. 

Q. It's been a while. 

A. It has. 

Q. This more recent document, the one that's 

16271, this says it was last updated August 25, 1998; is 

that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Under the findings for the week ending 

August 15th, there's a number of what look like 

footnotes, but correct me if it's some other thing, 

which say fraudulent LOA. Can you tell me how those 

relate to the chart? 

A .  For the week ending August 15th. 11 complaints 

were received by our office from customers claiming that 

they were slammed. The subsequent investigation of 

those 11 complaints showed a breakdown of four 

fraudulent LOA'S, three LOA'S existing but the customer 

having not reviewed it, two still under investigation, 

one an issue of a customer's wife, and a final one with 

another LOA existing containing information for another 

customer. 

Q. Do you recall when you started using this 

form? Did it exist when you started attending meetings 
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in July of '981 

MR. WOFFORD: Objection, compound. 

You've got a couple of questions in there. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. DO you recall when you started using this 

form? 

A. I believe that this form or something similar 

to it was in place before I attended the meetings. 

Q. Were you providing the numbers that would be 

used in the preparation of this form even before you 

started attending the meetings? 

A. AS I recall, yes. 

Q. To the extent you recall, do you recall when 

you started having a separate section on these reports 

just dedicated to Snyder originating orders? 

A. I don't recall. 

Q. I'm going to hand you a document. It's Bates 

stamped number 16284, and it's customer escalation 

specifics. This page has information for the weeks 

ending May 9th and May 16th, 1998, does it not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. But it shows at the bottom that this was 

printed on September 24th, 1998; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why is there that time difference between the 
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time the form was printed and the weeks that are being 

reviewed in the report? 

A. I don’t know. 

Q. Would this report have been in existence then 

in May of 19987 

A. It appears so. 

Q. The numbers that are on this report and even 

the previous ones, do these involve all complaints about 

Snyder received by GTE Long Distance or is it only the 

nonregulatory ones? 

A. All complaints received by our department. 

Q. So whether it was received in regulatory or by 

directly to the company, it would be included in this 

report; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And it would be for the entire nation, not 

just Florida. 

A. Correct. 

Q. And do you see where there’s under 

unauthorized - -  there’s unauthorized changes under 
Snyder, 49 listed €or the week of May 9th and 47 €or the 

week of May 16th; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall anybody having any reaction to 

the numbers of that magnitude? 
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A. I don't recall. If this report were presented 

during the weeks reflected here, I was not part of the 

meeting at that point. 

MR. WOFFORD: Charlie, are you done with 

that document? 

MR. BECK: Yes. 

MR. WOFFORD: Let's take a break. 

(Brief recess. ) 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Mr. Commons, I was asking you about a number 

of documents that come under a cover document, what 

appears to be - -  it says customer escalations with a 
letter C in front of it. See, I'm showing you Bates 

page number 16267. 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'm about to start going over some that have a 

cover of E, customer relations reports. I'm referring 

to Bates stamped page 15729. Do you see that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do these categories of documents come from 

some larger report that has various sections, A, E, C 

and so forth? 

A. I don't know. I'm not familiar specifically 

with those letters. 

Q. And you're not familiar with some kind of 
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major category where there would be other letters and 

other sections or someplace where these are maintained? 

A. No. 

Q. Are you familiar with a type of document 

called customer relations reports in general? Let me 

let you just get an overview. Look through Bates 

stamped pages 15740 through 16266, if you would, just to 

get a familiarity with the types of documents that are 

here. 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. Could you describe what these reports are and 

what they reflect? 

A. These weekly reports reflect category by 

category the customer complaints week by week, including 

customer name, phone number, and nature of the 

complaint. 

Q. Who prepared these reports? 

A. Post-Sale Fulfillment. 

Q. What was your involvement, if any, in the 

preparation of these reports? 

A. I used the information on this report together 

with a reporting department in my building to generate 

weekly Bxcel charts. 

Q. Would that include the documents we were 

looking at earlier in the deposition? 
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A. Yes. 

Q. This is like a source document in a sense for 

the reports we've been discussing earlier? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When did you have any responsibility for - -  I 
understand you had responsibility for reviewing these 

reports then at least and making - -  did you have 

responsibility other than preparing the charts we talked 

about earlier with respect to these customer relations 

reports? 

A. Not specifically, no. 

Q. To you they were just a source for compiling 

other reports? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let me show you Bates stamped page 15743, 

which is one of the customer relations reports, I 

believe, for the week ending April 25th, 1998. Do you 

see handwritten notes on the side that say fraud? 

A. Yes. 

Q. DO you know who wrote those? 

A. I did. 

Q. Could you describe what brought you to write 

those comments on the side? 

A. This report includes all complaints as they 

are received, as they close. and Post-Sale Fulfillment 
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had a five-day turnaround to close nonregulatory 

complaints and a ten-day turnaround for regulatory 

complaints. We have a shared database between our group 

and the Post-Sale Fulfillment group in which they update 

the information, and each time they close any of these 

complaints they put into the body of the database a root 

cause for the complaint. I pulled information from that 

electronic database to write these words. 

Q. Is a portion of the root cause shown on this 

report? 

A. On two of these complaints, yes. 

Q. What column would you see the root cause? 

A. Corrective action and disposition. 

Q. DO these reports only show in some cases only 

a portion of the root cause? In other words, it's being 

restricted by the amount of space there is to print? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So when you were looking at those reports, you 

could pull up the entire root cause description. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall when you made these notes about 

fraud on this document? Would you do it on a recurring 

basis or was it one time or what? 

A. Eventually I did it on a weekly basis to 

produce the weekly reports we reviewed earlier. 
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Q. Do you recall when that started? 

A. Either late spring or early summer 1998. 

Q .  When you said eventually, I mean, was there a 

time before that where you were only doing it on 

occasions? 

A. I was not writing words at the beginning of 

the year because there was no report in which that 

information was requested. 

Q. When was the first time you did that, to your 

recollection? And by that I mean start writing comments 

such as these where you say fraud. 

A. As best I can recall, it was around May - -  
April or May, 1998. 

Q. Other than the reports we discussed earlier, 

were there any other way you communicated this type of 

information to others in the company that you were 

determining fraud was the root cause of these 

complaints? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Would you describe them, please. 

A. The ethnic marketing channel management group 

headed by Keith McGee and Ted Gilmore would on occasion 

ask €or this type of information from our department, 

and we would €orward it to them via e-mail. 

Q .  Do you have that e-mail where you forwarded 
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that type of information to them? 

A. I don't know if it exists in the system any 

longer. 

Q. Are you aware of any steps that have been 

taken to retain e-mail related to this cause or this 

issue? 

MR. WOFFORD: Are you asking about 

retaining e-mail or try to find e-mail? 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Retaining it. 

A. Not specifically, no. 

Q. Do you recall about how many times you may 

have sent e-mails to the ethnic marketing managers about 

fraud? 

A. As best I can recall, between five and ten 

times . 
Q. Do you recall the time frame that that was 

done? 

A. I believe early summer 1998. 

Q. Through when? 

A. Summertime, perhaps into early fall. 

Q. Of 19981 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why do you think it ended in early fall? 

A. I believe the information on the expanded 
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reports we looked at earlier, the full-page report gave 

enough people enough information to where they felt that 

was enough. 

Q. Let me show you Bates stamp page 1 5 7 4 7 .  If 

you can, I'd like to relate to the date that these refer 

to. Is this for the week ended April 25, 1 9 9 8 7  

A. No. 

Q. When is it for? 

A. These show complaints received May 4th, Sth, 

6th, and 7th of ' 9 8 ,  so that would have been the week 

ending May - -  
Q. May 9 t h ?  

A. Probably. 

Q .  And does this show that you had 7 4  

unauthorized changes the week of May 9 t h ,  1 9 9 8 1  

A .  Yes. 

Q. Now. you had access to the database that 

contained this information; is that right? 

A. The information on here? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who else beside you would have had access to 

that information? 

A. Post-Sale Fulfillment. 

Q. Which is in the local company; right? 
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A. Right. 

Q. Who else at GTE Long Distance would have had 

access to that information? 

e 

A. Other members of my department. 

Q. Could you name them? 

A. Ray Strait, Karen Turner. 

9. And that's an online database? 

A. It's special software, has to be installed on 

,h individual's computer, and only our department 

utilized the system. 

Q. 
A. 

But it was updated continuously more or less? 

Daily. 

Q. Would any of your higher-ups have access to 

that database? 

A. No. 

Q. Again, just so I understand the format, on 

the top of each category where it had unauthorized 

change - -  and I'm showing you Bates stamp page 15753 - -  
this column, it states at the top - -  is it unauthorized 
change? 

A. Yes. 

Q. CHG for change? 

A. Yes. 

Q -  
A. 

And that relates, and there's a number 34. 

Yes. 
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Q. Does that mean €or this week there were 34 

unauthorized changes? 

A. 34 complaints of unauthorized changes. 

Q. And to determine whether they were valid 

complaints or not, what would you do? 

A. Post-Sale Fulfillment investigated each one of 

these until a resolution was reached. 

Q. DO you see written comments on the side of 

this page, page 157531 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are those your handwriting. too? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You'll see some places it just says FR. DO 

you see that? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is that shorthand €or fraud also? 

A. I believe so. 

Q. Let me show you page 15764. This page shows 

15 unauthorized changes for a week in June; is that 

right. of ' 9 8 7  

A. Yes. 

Q. The 602, does that mean it was closed on 

June 2nd, or what does that mean? 

A. 602 is a complaint code used to define the 

nature. It's basically a subheading within the broad 
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category unauthorized change. I believe 602 is used to 

mean in the database customer claims he or she did not 

order GTE Long Distance and is claiming slamming. 

Q. There's also a code 603. Do you recall what 

that is? 

A. As I recall, it means customer claims that he 

or she was slammed away from GTE Long Distance by 

another company. 

Q. One of the notes that appears on occasion is 

LOA exists. Do you recall that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What does that mean? 

A. That means based on the information in the 

database, the customer claimed he or she was slammed. 

GTE obtained from Snyder a copy of an LOA that was used 

to change the customer's long distance service to GTE. 

The customer either hasn't or couldn't review that LOA 

to verify whether or not that was his or her signature. 

Q. Would further action then be required as part 

of the investigation to determine whether it was a 

forgery or not? 

A. Post-Sale Fulfillment would try a minimum of 

three times to reach the customer after obtaining that 

LOA. If they failed and absolutely couldn't reach the 

customer or the customer said I don't want to see it, 
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the issue would be closed. 

Q. Would you close that as fraudulent or not? 

A .  NO. We would close it as LOA exists. 

Q. From that would you determine - -  was there any 
determination one way or the other whether in such an 

instance there was a forgery? 

A .  There was no determination made on those. 

Q. Were all those cases where the customer 

claimed that they did not authorize the change? 

A .  I believe so. 

Q. And they just never reviewed the LOA that was 

produced by Snyder. 

A .  Right. 

Q .  1'11 hand you page Bates stamp 15789. Do you 

see there appears to be two different types of 

handwritten notes on this page, one in a darker felt pen 

and another regular pen or ink? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. D o  you recall who made which of these marks on 

this page? 

A .  I believe both of these markings are mine. 

Q. Why do some appear in a darker pen than the 

others ? 

A. I don't know. A s  I recall, the notes may be 

from two different days simply using a different pen on 
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one day than another. 

Q. Do you see one that says, "no - heart attack"? 
A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what that meant? 

A .  That is my handwriting. I do not recall what 

heart attack means. 

Q. I'd like to hand you Bates stamp page 15803 

and ask you to look at the handwritten statements on the 

top right side of that page. 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Could you describe what's meant by the 

handwritten notes on that page? 

A. I don't know. It isn't my handwriting. 

Q. Do you recognize the handwriting? 

A .  No. 

Q. 1'11 hand you page 15816 and ask you to 1 

at the handwriting on the bottom. Is that your 

handwriting? 

A .  Yes. 

ok 

Q. Do you see where it says, "I believe husband 

dead €or two years"? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall why you made that note? 

A .  Based on the information in the database after 

Post-Sale Fulfillment talked to the customer, in this 
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case Mrs. Hunter, the customer maintained the LOA was 

fraudulent with her late husband's alleged signature on 

it, which, according to her, he could not have signed 

because he was deceased. 

Q. Do you recall mentioning that case to anybody? 

A. Not specifically, no. 

Q. The next page, page 15017, has notes about the 

husband dead for six years. Do you see that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And would the explanation be similar to the 

one you just gave except in this case the purported 

signature is that of a person who had been dead for six 

years? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. You don't recall mentioning cases like that to 

any of your co-workers or superiors? 

A. My co-workers and myself did discuss issues 

like this. It was not discussed as a rule in the weekly 

executive meetings. 

Q. Why? 

A. Our role was not to manage the vendor, to 

manage Snyder. We relied on the reports to show the 

number of alleged fraudulent LOA'S. We were not given 

that meeting as a forum to make commentary such as that. 

Q. Were you provided any other forums for making 
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commentary on what you were discovering? 

A .  Conference calls with Snyder, yes. 

Q. Did you ever mention to your superiors at any 

time that you were finding cases where the purported 

signature on LOA'S were those of people who had been 

dead for years? 

A. Yes. 

Q. To whom did you say that? 

A. Our director, Joe Caliro, 

this issue. 

ir 0 d ith 

Q. And he was up two levels above you in 

management? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'm sorry. You probably told me earlier. Is 

he still employed by GTE? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And his position now is what? 

A. Director, customer relations. 

Q. And you recall or do you specifically recall 

mentioning instances such as that to him? 

A. Not specifically, no. It was general 

department day-to-day discussions about complaints in 

general, this being part of it. 

Q. Do you know who Joe Caliro reported to at that 

time? 
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A. In 19981 

Q. Yes. 

A .  I'm not sure. I believe Kevin Snyder, no 

relation. 

Q. What was Kevin Snyder's position? 

A. Vice president. 

Q. Of what? 

A. GTE Communications, I believe consumer markets 

or general markets. Actually, before Kevin was Jody 

Bilney. Again, I'm not sure of the time frame for those 

two bosses of his. 

Q. And would they be at the same management level 

as John Havens or was John Havens a higher level of 

management? 

A. Their title was vice president. His title was 

assistant vice president. 

Q. They were higher. 

A. Technically it would appear so, yes. 

Q. But you don't know? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. You mentioned earlier the two people who were 

in charge of managing the Snyder contract, Ted Gilmore 

and Keith McGee. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were there others who had other types of 
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responsibilities related to Snyder that you're aware of? 

A. Ted and Keith had staffs of administrators or 

managers who worked directly with Snyder. 

Q. Do you know whether any of those persons are 

still employed by GTE? 

A. I believe at least one is. 

Q. Who s that ? 

A. Ann Fields. 

Q. She was in one of the sections of either Ted 

Gilmore or Keith McGee? 

A. Yes. 

Q. DO you know what her job was? 

A. I don't recall the title. 

Q. Do you recall what the job entailed, though? 

A .  Quality. 

Q. Did you ever have occasion t o  discuss what you 

were finding with her? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Could you describe those conversations? 

A. Those were generally in the context of 

conference calls between Ann, myself, Post-Sale 

Fulfillment, and Snyder. Ann facilitated the calls. 

Q. DO you recall about how many such conference 

calls you participated in? 

A. Ten or so. 
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Q. And do you recall the time frame of those 

calls? 

A. AS best I can recall, early summer 1998 

through about the end of 1998. I was not on every call 

Q. What was the topic of those calls? Generally 

fraud, Snyder? 

A. Complaints as they related specifically to 

Snyder, both slamming and nonslamming. 

Q. Would you relate what you were discovering 

about the complaints concerning forgeries of customer 

signatures? 

A. Together with Post-Sale Fulfillment, I would. 

Q. What was Ms. Fields' reaction to those 

disclosures? 

A. She was as concerned as we were. 

Q. Do you recall any actions being taken during 

any of those conference calls? 

A .  I recall Snyder assuring us on both the weekl! 

quality calls and the monthly quality calls that they 

were taking measures to eliminate the problem. 

Q. I'm going to show you a number of documents 

that are Bates stamped 16630 through 16745. They appeal 

to be titled GTE LD slamming complaints. I want to just 

generally ask you if you're familiar with these forms. 

A. I have seen this. I don't recall for what 
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purpose it was created. 

Q. Were you involved at all in the creation of 

this report or supply any of the data in the report? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Do you know who prepared this report? 

A. No. 

Q. Do you know to whom it might have been 

distributed? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. One of the columns on the report is listed as 

NID. Would you know what that means? 

A. I don't remember what NID stands for. 

Q. Have you ever received any slamming complaints 

that relate to actions taken at phone marts in GTEIs 

territories? 

MR. WOFFORD: You mean any territory or 

in Florida? 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Any territory first. 

A. Have I received information about such 

complaints? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Yes. 

Q. What information have you received? 

A. Information that a customer in an area where 
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GTE has a phone mart alleging that he or she was slammed 

by the phone mart. 

Q. Did you ever have occasion to - -  again, those 
would be investigated by Post-Sale Fulfillment of the 

local telephone company; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Have you ever had occasion to review any of 

those relating to phone marts? 

A. Occasionally. 

Q. Any in Florida that you recall? 

A .  I believe I recall one in Florida. 

Q -  What do you recall about that? 

A. As best I can recall, a customer in Florida 

claimed that he or she never ordered GTE Long Distance 

and yet was changed to GTE Long Distance regardless. 

When Post-Sale Fulfillment did their investigation, they 

obtained an LOA submitted to GTE by a GTE phone mart 

with a customer's signature. The customer maintained he 

or she did not sign it. 

Q. Okay. That did not: involve Snyder, did it? 

A. NO. 

Q -  Do you recall what disposition was made of 

that complaint? 

A. I believe the employee was either put on 

disciplinary action or fired from the phone mart. 
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Q. Do you recall which phone mart it was? 

A .  No, I don't. 

Q. Do you recall the customer's name? 

A .  No. 

Q. Do you ever recall reviewing a customer named 

James Brown? 

A .  I don't recall that name. 

Q. I'm going to show you a document Bates stamped 

16967. It's entitled GTE Communications Corporation 

customer complaints involving Snyder Communications, 

Inc. Have you ever seen that form before? 

A. No, not that I can recall. 

know the purpose of this Q. So you would not 

report, would you? 

A. No, I would not. 

Q. 1'11 show you a eries of documents that ar 

Bates stamped 17200 through 17216 and ask you whether 

you've seen these documents before. 

A. The first five pages I do not recall. This. I 

recall. It's an e-mail to me. 

Q. And you're referring to a Bates stamped page 

17205; is that right? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Go ahead. 

A .  This is an e-mail to me from an employee of 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 5  

59 

Post-Sale Fulfillment providing some 1998 regulatory 

Snyder complaints by agency. 

Q. Do you recall the purpose of the e-mail? 

A. No, I don't. 

Q. Are you familiar with any of the other 

documents in this package? 

A. I don't recall seeing 17206. It appears it 

could possibly contain information from the 

aforementioned e-mail. I do not recall these pages. 

Q. You're referring to 17207 reflecting a Snyder 

meeting about slamming? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall any meetings that you might have 

attended relating to Snyder and slamming specifically? 

A. Snyder slamming at any time? 

Q. Well, a meeting specifically dedicated to 

slamming by Snyder. 

A. I recall one such meeting. 

Q. Could you describe that? 

A. It was a meeting held in fall 1998 to address 

Snyder complaints, specifically Snyder slamming 

complaints, and to raise awareness of the issue. 

Q. Who called the meeting; do you recall? 

A. As I recall, Karen Turner. 

Q. Do you recall other persons who attended that 
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meeting ? 

A. As best I can recall, along with Karen and 

myself, Liz Smith from Post-Sale Fulfillment, Jo Ann 

Peters from GTE Network Services, and David Gadino from 

GTE . 
Q. 
A .  

Q. 
meeting? 

Who is David Gadino? 

I believe he is an attorney. 

Could you describe what was discussed at that 

MR. WOFFORD: Before you do, let me go 

over - -  can you read back his previous 
answer? 

(The record was read by 

the court reporter.) 

MR. WOFFORD: Give me a minute here. 

(Brief recess. ) 

MR. WOFFORD: Back on the record, 

Mr. Beck, the witness has specified that a 

meeting took place and that it was attended 

by, among other people, inhouse counsel for at 

that time GTE. After conferring with the 

witness, I'm going to instruct him not to 

answer questions about the substance of the 

discussions in that meeting on the basis that 

it contains attorney-client privileged 
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material. 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. Mr. Commons, I'm going to give you Bates 

stamped page 17229 and ask you if you recognize that. 

A. No, I do not. 

Q. I'm going to hand you page 17436 and ask you 

if you recognize that. 

A. I don't recall this specific interoffice memo, 

although my name is on it as one of the distribution 

list people. 

Q. Do you recall the purpose of the memo? You 

don't recall it at all? 

A. I do not. 

Q. Okay. I'm going to hand you page 17437 and 

ask you if you recall that report. 

A. No, I don't. 

Q. I'm going to show you a chart on page 17445 

and ask if you've ever seen that before. 

A. I believe I recall seeing this at one point 

Q. This chart is entitled total Wentzville calls 

per day; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What is Wentzville? 

A. Wentzville is a city - -  I forget the state 
it's in - -  that at one point, I believe - -  I'm not 
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sure - -  functioned in a call center functionality for 
GTE Long Distance, meaning they received calls from 

customers about an array of issues. 

Q. Would that be the number you call when you 

receive your bill from GTE Long Distance that says if 

you have any questions call us? 

A. It's possible. I don't recall specifically 

what Wentzville's specific duties were. I have not seen 

the name Wentzville in some time. 

Q. They're no longer your call center. 

A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q. Where is that function being performed now? 

A. AFNI, Andersen Financial - -  I don't know the 
rest of the acronym. 

Q. What state is that from? 

A. They are in Illinois, I believe, and in 

Arizona. 

Q. You mention that Snyder, I believe, at some 

point was also doing call center functions for GTE Long 

Distance; is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Would that be the same function that was 

performed by Wentzville here? 

A. I don't know specifically the differences 

between the call center functions for Wentzville, AFNI, 
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or Snyder. I believe all three have been involved at 

some point in performing some call center functions. 

Q. And does call center generically refer to the 

place where people call for questions related to their 

bill and so forth? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, this chart shows - -  let me ask you. what 
does the chart show? 

A. I did not create this chart. As best I 

recall, my previous manager, Ray Strait, created this 

chart. I don't know for what purpose or for what 

meeting or for what audience. It appears to show month 

by month the volume of calls per day received by the 

Wentzville center beginning in August 1997 and running 

until April '98. 

Q. Does it show you that the numbers increased 

shortly after Snyder started selling? 

A. Yes, it does. 

Q. You had no connection with Ray Strait creating 

this chart? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q. I'm going to show you page 17446 and ask you 

if you recognize that. 

A. I do not recall seeing this chart. 

Q. The chart purports to show slamming for three 
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days in April of 1998, does it not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I'll show you page 17447 and ask you if you've 

seen that before. 

A. I do not recall seeing this chart before. 

Q. Do you know if this is something Ray Strait 

created or not? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Do you recall there ever being any discussions 

about the call centers receiving increased calls about 

complaints about Snyder? 

A. I don't recall any specific conversations, no. 

Q. Did you ever have any discussions with Ray 

Strait concerning the matters that are shown on these 

documents; in other words, calls to the Wentzville 

center? 

A. I did not have any discussions of that sort 

with Mr. Strait, no. 

Q. Do you know to whom those documents might have 

been distributed that we just looked at concerning the 

Wentzville center? 

A. I don't know. I don't know the audience for 

those documents. 

Q. Did you ever attend a meeting concerning a GTB 

quarterly review - -  let me back up. Let me show you 
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document page 20574, which is entitled results, GTE 

quarterly review, May 7th through 8th, 1998, and ask if 

you're familiar with that quarterly review. 

A. No, I am not. 

Q. Did you ever attend any meetings reviewing 

Snyder's performance on a quarterly basis? 

A. Not that I recall. 

Q. Earlier in your deposition we talked briefly 

about the use of cell phones for third-party 

verification. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall any discussions concerning the 

cost that that would entail to implement that? 

A. I do not recall any discussions about cost. 

Q. DO you recall any discussions - -  I mean, you 
had some disCussiOn8 on whether that would be 

implemented nationwide instead of just in California; is 

that right? 

A. Liz Smith from Post-Sale Fulfillment and I 

talked about that amongst ourselves. 

Q. That that might be a way to decrease slamming 

by Snyder? 

A. We thought that possibly it would be. 

Q. But you never communicated that elsewhere? 

A .  We may have brought it up on one of the 
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quality calls weekly or monthly with Snyder. I don't 

recall. 

MR. BECK: Can we break for just like 

two or three minutes? I think I'm done, but 

I'd like to review my notes. 

(Brief recess. ) 

- - -  
EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WOFFORD: 

Q. Mr. Commons, let me ask you some questions 

about the document that has been marked 16307. Do you 

see the category fraudulent LOA on that document? 

A. Yes. 

Q. We've spent some 

today, haven't we? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let me ask you a 

relate it to this category 

A. Okay. 

time discussing that category 

hypothetical and then try and 

all right? 

Q. Let's assume that a customer complains to GTE 

that he did not order GTE Long Distance but was 

nevertheless switched to GTE Long Distance. With me so 

far? 

A. Yes. 

Q. GTE investigates, is unable to determine 
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conclusively whether the LOA was fraudulent or not. 

With me so far? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The customer still maintains that the LOA was 

fraudulently filed. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is in that situation that complaint recorded 

as a fraudulent LOA? 

A. For purposes of this report, yes, it is. 

Q -  So therefore, am I correct in thinking that 

the complaints recorded as fraudulent LOA on this report 

16307 and others like it are not affirmative 

determinations by GTE of fraudulent LOA'S? 

A. Right. 

Q. That's the customer's opinion of what 

happened, not necessarily GTE's opinion; correct? 

A. Correct. 

MR. WOFFORD: That's all the questions I 

have. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

- - -  
FURTHER EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BECK: 

Q. I do want to follow up on that. Once a 

complaint is put in the fraudulent LOA category there, 
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is there further investigation done past the point where 

your attorney questioned you? 

A. No. 

Q. So that is the last determination and final 

determination by GTE as to whether there was a 

fraudulent LOA or not; is that correct? 

A. Correct, 

Q. There's no further action taken beyond that. 

A. The customer's final word being that is not my 

signature, it would be recorded in this column as 

fraudulent LOA, believing the customer to be telling the 

truth when he or she says I did not sign that document 

and taking the customer's word for it. 

Q. And GTE contemplates no further investigation 

beyond that at that point; is that right? 

A. They may want to know if the salesperson at 

Snyder who submitted that document had had previous 

complaints lodged against him or her. 

Q. Right. But as far as the substance of that 

customer's complaint, that's the end of GTE's 

investigation. 

A. That issue is then closed. 

MR. BECK: Thank you. 

- - -  
(Deposition concluded at 1:05 p.m.) 
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E R R A T A  S H E E T  

I, the undersigned, LARRY COMMONS, do 
hereby certify that I have read the foregoing 
deposition and that, to the best of my knowledge, said 
deposition is true and accurate (with the exception of 
the following corrections listed below). 

PAGE/ LINE CORRECT I ON 

- 
Notary Public 
Date- - 
MY Commission Expires: 

Signature 
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C E R T I F I C A T E  

STATE OF GEORGIA: 

COUNTY OF COBB: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing transcript 

was taken down as stated in the caption, that the 

correct record of the 

certify that I am not 

parties in this case, 

counsel for any of sa 

witness was first duly sworn, and the questions and 

answers thereto were reduced to typewriting under my 

direction; that the foregoing transcript is a true and 

evidence given, and I further 

a relative or counsel to the 
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1 P R O C E B D I U G S  _ _ _  2 
3 URRY Camns, 
4 havinn been first dulu swm. uas exmined end testifled 
5 as f0ll0Ys: 
6 PxNmL&IInN 
7 Bym. BEa(: 

8 a. 000d ~ l l l ~ ~ .  nr. m a m a .  

18 a. I(u n m  Is cherlle Back. 1.11 uitn the office 

12 CDULSB~ named that ue would msmm our Obktions for 
13 ell nattera other than ~ M S B  unicn c m t  be CLMI at a 
14 Inter tine. me uitness does ulsn to reed md e m .  IS 
15 that It for s t l p u ~ a t ~ ~ s ?  
16 nr. cornons, could wu state your full nam. 

9 A. H I .  

11 Of m l l c  cnnsel. Bsfore unen VB uere Off the record 

17 PI-. 
10 A. LBPTY Jan Combma. J-A-U. 
19 a. BU u h ~ n  BPB YOU miow? 
28 A. Verlmn Sslact serv1cas. mc. 
21 a. h d  vas tnat P~~VIOUBIY knom as ~ I E  
P cmum!cations corporation? 

24 a. HW IW naVB YOU IWM for tm. V ~ Z M  
P A. Yes. 

25 WQE7 



I 
e 
3 
4 
5 
B 

7 
8 

9 
u 
I1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
Is 
28 
21 
P 
23 
24 
25 

5 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
8 
u 
11 

l2 
13 
I4 
15 
16 

17 

18 
IS 
28 
21 
P 
23 
24 

25 

6 

WIor one? 
A. Yes. 
a. M d  hfWa the1 U h e l  millon dld YOU hold? 
A. Mnlnlstrator. cuatomr relatlons. 
a. TS that vlth me kmmications? 
A. Yes. 
a. Cauld M U  dwcrih that Job? 
A. mvwtinetina md r w a ~ v ~ n g  cwtomr 

m m a i n t s .  
P. HW lW did uw hold that? 
A. Jwt over one mar. *S7 '111 1998. 

a. Yes that VWHM exclwiwlu i n  the mea of 
Im d l s t ~ c e ?  

A. Yes. 
a. I haw to M back one mre hfm that. mat 

A. Vldeo producer. me Dlmtoriea Corporation. 

a. 

a. mat desinw do you hold md i n  uhat a 8 5 7  
A. 8.A. i n  conmmlcations; wor. 

lob did YOU ~ i a  m f m  that? 

Do uw haw e co11ege e a t i o n ?  
A. Yes. 

rmioitsievision DrunKtlDn. 
a. YllM did WU mrmuate? 
A. 1987. 
a. ynen u80 =e LOU- fornali 
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A. 1896. 
a. HOU IOM had the comt141 been i n  existence 

befOrE UW JOlned the long dlstance dlUlSlM In lllreh O f  

'971 

A. JWt O W  One War. 
a. mat led to M o w  rum to the lm distance 

ama? 
A. Pmmtional wwtrnltu. 
a. mt m rccua Jwt nr1ef1u on ww JOB an an 

uinlnlatrator In CUS~OW relations that Benrn In lllreh 
w. mat tw o f  thlnss did you lnvastloate? 

A. Customr c m l a l n t s  88 they related t o  thelr 
IOM d l s t m e  ae.ruic0 frm me. 

a. Could YOU dwcrim tw or thres of the nain 
~ U D W  of comlaints UQU Invwt l~e te?  

A. cal1iiw card wmmlnts. aucn 88 a cwtomr 
had ordered a calling cwd but hm ~t received It uet 
or a cwlomr had a GIB L m  Dlstancs caI11ng card that 

have 11 canwiad. niainfornatlon or C M ~ Z L S ~ M  about 

calling D I ~  and rates. 
a. mat uwld YOU do es an invwtlnator? 
A. I vea the l la lwn Ul th  a m o r  on the lccal 

SlODPBd UWkIM UlthOUl the C W 1 m . S  aUthal;91lOn 10 

me 8168. me vandor gtuanu does the 
behind-the-scenes smtm lnvwtlnatlon t o  deternine the  
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came of the c m l a l n t  and t o  nahe the cwtomr 
sat isf lad. 

a. mat uw the nam of the m o r ?  
A. me Uetuork ServIcw at that tim. Wet-sale 

a. IS that a me cmanu? 

a. so it's affiliated u l t h  thn c m w y  wu y(n'~ 

A. me corwratlon I uork for on the neC slde. 
a. mu do YW ca l l  hln a vendor? 
A. ue. or m LOIU DlstmIce DWS that m w  to 

lnwatlnate and do the research 181141 wstm that us 
don't have gcwa to. so for a l l  inteats md DWWS(~~.  

thek! are a vendor. 
a. m that m i t l o n  es uinlnistrator I n  cwtomr 

relations dld wu ever haw ccceslon t o  Invwtloate 
c w l a l n t s  of sImlns? 

FllIfI llnent. 

A. YES. 

UWklM for? 

A. Yes. 
P. 

thosa c-7 
Could UW dwcrlB8 neaerallu uhat You dld on 

A. Ye. after meivlng a c w l a l n t ,  'ue' naanlng 
ow deDartmnt. uould foruard the c m l a i n t  to the 
vmdor, Wet-SaIe PUIfiIlmnt. Wel-Sa1n Fulflllmnt 
uould Inwatlnate. start to finish. the canplaint, the 
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a l m l w  comlalnt. and mart D&Y to  us thelr 
f l n d l r n .  

a. 
A. 

mat wuld MY do with their f l n d i ~ ~ ?  
IF the c u s t o m  had uritten a la t ter  to M 

c w t m  in the fom of a letter, a r r )8p~~se le t ter .  
a. n’a not real clear to  m abnn YOW 

ralatlonshlp u l t h  Yatuwk S W I C B S .  Ihls wow Is 
888ociatm ulth the local telapbme c m m u ?  

BYBCIRIW, I uwld PPBPBPB a pBswDsB bacll to the 

A. Yes. 
a. w they wuld l n w t l u a t a  comlalnts of Ions 

distance s~ann~ng on uow DBnalf? 
A. Yes. 
a. yhu w l d  YW Mt InWtlPllt8 thm WIPSBIVBS? 

A. Ye do Mt 18W1Y heW B C C W  to  b l l l l M  
8YStera. SarVIca opder SYSteIm. aflu Of the MCBs5m 

auatera to  do the inwtlmatlon oww~w. 
a. so wu VDUld sirmu follw the inwtlnat lon 

d ~ n e  DY uetuoru serv~ces and than deal u i t n   yo^ oun 
CWBNI uitn ths m u i t s  OF that? 

A. Yes. 
a. wuu uw mort i t  to  n i w  nawwnt. OT 

uhat wuld yw do? 

nmassr. attaMad a weklu executivn smnaru mntina 
A. WY Prcwlscaseor at that tlm, UhO Urn the 

11 

I A. Yes. 
2 
3 u r n  still -- WPB YOU s t l l l  i n w t l g a t l w  c w l a l n t s  of 

a. Betunen )(arch of 1898 end JUIY of 1888 you 

4 S I m I M  BMns VOW dUt1881 

5 A. Yes. 
6 0. Ynan did  UW PlrSt  beeolll Wapd Of M U  

7 

8 crmunicattlo~)? 
9 A. spriw 1888. 

18 a. cw you tell us unat wmnt &om YOUP 

11 pnw~adse of that a m ?  
12 A. ME rece~wd com1ainta fmn custom-$ I n  w 
13 offica. i n c l ~ l n g  alannlw cm1alnts .  nanerallu I n  the 
14 fom of Iettara or comlaints that have besn f i lm  u l t h  
15 the PLml lC  S W I C B  Connlsslon, and I t  ues MIP 
16 

probiera v i m  S I ~ M I M  u l t h  a m n ~  called wdar 

PBSWnslbllltY to  USB O W  MMor. Post-Sale FUI f i l l l IMl t~  

17 to Investigate those m l a l n t s .  
18 a. MW YW e w  the l i amn  u i t n  the ~ I I C  
IS ~ e r v l c e  Connlsslon concernlw s1miw comlalnts? 

21 a. ma uwia do that? 

23 a. mat yea ner m l t l o n  I n  relatlon to  uours? 
24 A. ma u r n  peers. 

25 a. HW aid UOUT r m m i b i i i t i e a  differ   on 

28 A. Yo. 

P A. KmIVtlW. 

12 

I nersi 
2 A. Her reswnslbllltles WPB fOr ~ M O N  

3 1881180, PIE. FCC, a t t o r m  manaral c m l a l n t s .  Hu 

5 o t m  custm-BSCaIat(Y1 m l a l n t s .  a l l  nonrwulatoru. 
6 a. MI YOU recall when the first cwla ln t  wan 
7 

8 A. sprlwlw.  

4 resWnslbllltleB U r n  BxclUSlWlU BXeCIRIyB end 

that concernad wear that YW mal t  u ~ t h ?  

9 0. C M  YOU b4 i n Y  MPB S p B c I f I C ?  

18 A. FBHPUaW1888. 
11 a. mat urn the occrnion of It b 4 I ~  h w h t  to  
12 yov attantlon In Febrvaru 18887 

13 A. I don’t recal l  tha (IPBLIFIC comlalnt. 
14 a. mat uw do recall uas a S I ~ M I M  m l a i n t  
IS related to  snwer? 
I6 A. I’n not a m t l u  s m  I t  uas slannlna. 
17 a. mat do you recall @out I t?  
18 A. That it lnwlwd a then neu sales c h m l  

28 a. mat uas the c m l a i n t ?  

22 
23 comlalnts m a t e d  to  Snyder? 

19 liMvn as SnYder. 

21 A. I don’t recall. 
a. mer P E B ~  1888 did you begin to  gat ram 

24 A. Yea. 
25 a. cwia YOU descrim the o c c m e s  that 
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naDpened RIM tnnn on J w t  nBnBTaI1v. If YOU startad 

SnttlM and uhat hlPPaned md vhat YOU dld. 
A. un lnvmtinntad (111 tplvdar c w l a l n t s  alow 

ulth all  other c w l a l n t s .  bwlneaa as wual, and 
m t e d  thoan f ~ n d ~ n w  at veeylu fmt lnw as w had 

dona m-snyder. 

0. 
A. Ray StpBlt. Other dlinctOPS. and the mlS tMt  

yho W l d  sttend the88 UBBLlU fmtlIUS7 

vlcn president for 6T6 Low Dlstancn. 
a. mat vas hlS nanS7 

A. Jahn HBMns, H-A-V-E-U-8. 
a. 

A. Hn.8 s t i l l  In that m l t l o n .  

w wu incall mu ~ons ~ahn  avens uas in that 
Wgltlon7 

9. DWlM tbsse llsetlnw W l d  WU d18CW the 
of cowhints  and the tuw of c w l a l n t s  YOU unrn 

InCnIvIw Inlatad to 5llum-7 
A. Yes. 
a. could YOU aeacrim mat uan dlscussed about 

A. mu stra~t,  m f m  I attendm ana m f m  ha 
retlred. and then later nune~f. uwld PPBgent a ueaklu 
ccmcaltn rawrt of a l l  custorerdBCa1atad c w l a l n t s .  
m l a t o r y  aw nmrwulatwu. s l m i w  and mlarmlw 
cowlnlnts, md that ues tha fcrnat. 
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a. urn I t  0w bmwnt to uoup attention that 
WIWW OF snvder mu nwa been m i w  CUgtoneP 

slnnatwea on l a t t en  of rpRMplzatlm7 
A. Yes. 
a. 
A. I miiaw i t  uas m h  or m i 1  I=. 

unan dld uw r1rnt mcom auam of that7 

0. mat dld Yw do akwt It uhen You found that 
out7 

#eclflcaIlu or ow dnpm-tmtl 
A. yhan w 8(u "YOU.' do wu man m 

a. Both. Let's Start ulth w SmcIfIcaIIY. 
A. I BpBCIFIcnIIv ala not taw actlon. I 

m l s t e d  Rsy. mcama he urn a t l l l  attendlw the fmtlw 
at that t l m  -- I VBI) not -- ulth C W l l l M  the UBBKlV 
raport that showd a lamlw comlatnts alow ulth n u  
Other Wmlalntn es balm. 

a. mat urn n w a  reaction uhen you w-e -- I 
mwa that YOU told hln that sorm of the88 c w l a l n t s  
dnalt ulth forwries of slgnatues. 

A. Yes. 
a. Mat Y e a  hls I n S t l M  t O  thet When Wu told 

n1n7 
A. HBUBMt Pleased. 

a. Dld Mu (IVBP have CCCa81M to  dlSCusS Ulth hln 
uhat tuw of act m you W l d  tam amt  tnat , 'YOU' 

15 
1 =MI- tha CO?tPMU7 
2 A. mt tnnt I racall. 
3 a. other than miw not pleased. do WY recall 
4 any actlon that Rau Stralt inc-dad tsklw7 
5 A. I don't incall mcawn I uan not lnwlvad In 
6 m u  fmtinss that he attended m t l 1  ne retired. 
7 a. uas hls retmmnt relatad to the pwlerm 
8 Ulth WdW Gmn1nlcatl~ns7 
9 A. UO. 

la a. Yw started attandlw the88 uneklu f m t l w s  In 
11 NIU Of 18887 
l 2  A. Yes. 
13 a. Mas the problen ulth avder dl8CwwCi vhen WU 

14' S t m a d  attendlM th0W fmtlngS7 
15 A. Yes. 
16 a. Yes I t  0w dlacwwCi uhat actlon they Snould 

18 A. mt BPeciflcallv. 
IS a. mu do YOU SBY not speclflcallvl I don't 

21 uhat actions ~ U l d  m tauen? 
22 A. m dnpartmnt and m speciflcnllu. w unrn 
P not In a i n c m l w  function. Ye slrol~ -tad the 
24 u w l u  nlMBp8 of c m l a l n t s ,  md other w p l n  at the 
25 f m t l w  uho had dlinct reswnslbllltY for the wdor. 

17 t ab  ulth W d  10 8llVdW7 

28 llndOIntMd. mat dld YOU dlsCW akwt snvder I f  Mt 

16 

1 SNlder, unrn the 01188 d08llM dlinctlu ulth SllVdW. UB 

2 w-e not. 
3 a. m o w r e t h o s e p m o n s 7  
4 A.  ad GIIIIDP~. w t n  kee. H-C-P-E-E. 
5 a. M V O I M ~ I W ~  
6 A. Ihnu had staffs, but I don't incall a11 of 
7 twlrnanss. 
8 a. mnv u r n  I n  ChaInn of nanm11~ the 
9 raIatlonsnlP ulth W d e r 7  

10 A. Yes. 
11 a. mat relntl&IP dld YOU haw ulth thnS0 tu0 
12 Pnraom7 
13 A. veru nlnlnal. 
14 a. w wu mou umther those tu0 PBPSMU~ s t i l i  
15 are nnploued bu ore7 
16 A. Iheu ara not. 
17 0. 00 YOU UlOU yhepe thau nrn MU7 

18 A. Yo. 
IS a. Does JOM nawm uort In tha Dallas area s t l l l  
28 f o r m e ?  
21 A. Yes. 
22 a. BAd he's S t l l l  m l s t a n t  UlW Wesldnnt Of ore 

24 A. HIS cwmt  t i t m  I m l i a w .  IS vicn 
i5 wealdent. verlmn LOM D l s t m .  

P LOM DlStaW07 
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I a. yhst (I(yyICeS did SlMW do fa PIE7 
2 A. mhnic llirratiM and alas for PIE UIM 
3 nlstance. 
4 a. could uou describe in a l l t t l a  mra detail 
5 uhet that nems? 

7 speelficallu to ethnic cwtomra to sell 1ona distance 
8 

s temmone salas. 
u a. wes wdnr s t i l l  uorp in anu uau for PIE that 
11 UW’re aum Of? 

l2 A. YeS. 

13 a. mt do theurnmu? 
14 A. I believe cwtonsp emvice. call cantar t w  

6 A. It vas nu m&’atandlW that sluder narketed 

M GIE’a malf  in the Porn of fax-to-fmn s a l e  and 

15 hllctlQls. 
a. wes thet include tehnametlnn? 

a. 
17 A. not t o m k n w i e m .  

you’re ware at solyl paint tward the and of 
19 Uovnmer of 1898 their foot alas m ternlnated bu 
211 m; is that CwIwt? 
21 A. Yes. 
P a. Did tpluaer cmtinw to perforn other narketina 
23 
24 1O1. uIppowI: Mw wU talklM about In 
25 Plorlda OT inWhW7 

time Plnctions fa m an- that mint7 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
E 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

I 6  
17 
l 8  
IS 
211 
21 

P 
23 
24 
25 

I 8  

BYm. BECK: 
a. Amvhara. awtlare in the nation. 

a. you do mu - correct m if 1.n urm -- that 
A. I don’t knw. 

theY dld both fUOt S a m  and teleaWtEtiM dwlM 1888. 
A. Vas. 
a. )nd u w r e  w m  of the fwt sales helm 

terninetM i n  YOveMer of ‘88. 
A. YSS. 

a. m uw LMY uhen or i f  the tRleWketiM 
Plnctlona u r n  terMnated7 

A. Ilo. 

a. m l d  uou describe hou snwer uent &out their 

A. I belIaW they numeted to  nthnic CUStDnePB i n  
fWt ales. uhet w t e  Of thiM(I theu did for GIE? 

U W S  SUCll88 fEIrS, WttlM LD booth9 and displaYS In 
BUpBlllffl(Bt8. ethnic-tMe w t s .  apeeial nwnts. 
mEirketlr6l. 

etates? 

a. 

a. ADd they did this  In PIorida 88 uall 88 other 

A. YeS. 

Ywld theu tru to gat pwple to sim letters 
of eutlw’iration a u t h o r i z i ~  m LOM Distillcn as thelr 
lona dlatance COIPIIIY? 

A. Vas. 

19 

I 

2 t h s s e  functions7 Por examle. at h l P 8  dld they U W  

3 
4 A. I don’t knou. 
5 101. y o p p ~ :  m YOU &&IM uhat they’re 
6 
7 m. BECK: Either. 
E wm. m: 
9 

11 

a. Do UW kMU uhat th0U IWW BupwBBd t O  W Y  81 

I a h i r t s  that said PIE M then? 

wpae4 to  uwr or mat they mtue1Iu uom? 

a. 

a. 

DO YOU mu mat tneu w e  auppo88d to yea-? 

m uw know uhether they nver wre ball c m  
la A. I rn Mt. 

12 that sald GIE on then7 
13 A. Idon’t knw. 
14 a. DO YOU mu uhether they uern m m e n t i r u  
15 
16 m. wppwu~: objution. I thilu that 
17 calls for speeu1ation. 
18 IHe Y I I u e s s :  I don’t mu. 
is mm. m: 
28 a. yen there any discusSlpns that YOU ever 
21 attawed u r n  GIE people YBPB c m  aMut the fact 
22 
23 that the snuder emlweea are emlowen? 
24 A. no. 
25 a. uere you ever in  a neetiw Mare i t  una 

themelves a8 m t a t l v e s  of GIE? 

that peoph nay be gattinn or people mu be thinklnn 

211 
I 

2 bed? 
disculsed that the SNlder PBOpla Y a r e  MKiM PIE IWk 

3 A. Wot amatiw. 
4 a. IF rmt at a mating. uhere else? 
5 A. I PBM letters fron CWtomra UhW CUStOnePB 
6 said that. 
7 

8 an Wit conducted of mer? 
S A. I heard nention of m a n t .  I don’t knw the 
la BPBelfica op the t ins  fra. 
11 a. Yere wu ewer involved In any matinw uhaw 
12 the raaults of an BLIlit of Snyder uere discussad? 
13 A. llo. 
14 a. U m  there mu etatee that  YOU'^ aum of 
15 u r n  YOU u e p ~  not h e ~ i ~  p~oblens uith swer in 

a. Do You know Uhnther Ore LOM Diatillce ever had 

16 C M n e C t l M  With PWaerleS OP CUStDns r  SllIlIatUW? 
17 A. Y88. 

18 a. Y h W  Uas that7 
19 A. callfornla. 
28 
e l  California? 
22 A. It vas m mdemtmairm that California Iau 
P 
24 MdltlM to LM. UhlCh W a s  a QMlltY M a s m  that 
25 WLUW that there W e S  Mt B S l W R l l M  PrOblOR. 

a. DO wu mu uhu there IWW M D&IW in 

mi red  a l l  Bales to be verLfLe4 vla twa FBEW~LM in 
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21 
1 a. DO wu mov mtm sww WIOYBBS L L S ~  C ~ I I  
2 phonas to do that s a t  of third-Partu w l f l c a t l o n  In 
3 C a l l f m ~ a ?  

5 P. Could wu deacrlm uhat that P~LCBS entailed? 
6 A. I dM’t Lnou the speelflc D~CBSS for u81w 
7 tllossPhMe8. 
E 

9 6TE vhsther that tum of mten should m enployed In 
u other states to rsduce fcrtw~es au snudsr7 
I1 A. I mueve i t  urn. 
I2 a. ylly da wu sigl YOU w i i w  it urn7 

4 A. I h e a  that they dld.  

0. Urn It avnr dlscwaed that uou-re w m  of at 

13 A. I Lnw that basad on Callfornla h w m  a l m t  
I4 
lS 

110 c w t m  cwlalnta In warm to sluder that 
ltllplwess of Ore mted other states to  erulate uhat yea 

I6 

I7 a. yhat Ulth that Idea7 
la A. I don’t know. I don’t knou If that Idea 
19 reached an executive level. 
!0 a. urn i t  nvw discwaed at the ueekiu W t l M S  

22 A. Not that I recall. 

% u i t n  w y ~ e  at m 7  
a A. Ulth Mc FQat-Sale Pulflllmnt mw. I dld.  

W I M  M thWe 88 a mBN) Of WBlltV Control. 

L1 that Mu attnMed7 

!3 P. Dld WU BVBP haw DCCaBlM to  d l f f i w  that 

22 
I a. muld wu describe uhat brwDnt lllrwt that 
2 ConWnatlon7 
3 A. I wpk bwd-In- Ylth PoSt-Sale Pulflllmnt 
4 on a dallu arnia t o  mive a11 cwtomr c m l a i n t s .  I 
6 UOrLad ClO(yIIU Ulth the nmuer Of that dePartmnt dally 
6 On a l l  IssllBS, IIIClUdlM m. IIIClUdlM SIBrYllM. and 
7 yo st r ive to llllsyn m r u  custmer I S  satisfied. YO 

E don’t IlKe to wat ccmlalnta. ll!a fever comlalnts ue 
B sea, the mttw rn PBP as ua*in CMICWM. 

111 So You dlsuawd t h l l  Ylth thn  WpBOn at 
11 poot-Sa1a Fulf l l lmntl  
l2 A. Yes. 

13 P. rmu u m ’ t  in  wy m i t i o n  to  take anu 
14 WtlDn thwnh. UeJW tneY. that. or U m  they7 
15 A. Yot to take r t l o n i  t o  have dlscusslons u l t h  
16 snuder. 
17 P. Urn the Idea that they nlght discuss Ulth 
1s SnYder hSVlM t h ,  sluder. Imlemnt the thlrd-Party 
19 WIfIcat lon Ylth cell P a 7  
20 A. Yes. 

P A. Not to nu LNIuIedw. 
21 a. Dld WWthIM a W  ConS Ron that? 

P 
24 SWWlOra7 
a A. No. 

a. Old WU BVBP discma thla Ulth M U  Of your 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
6 

9 
u 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

28 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

23 
a. AIUI It urn navar dlscuawd at anu of the 

U e s Y l Y  W t l m  that WU atteMed7 
A. Not that I recall. 
a. ua m i m e d  L W R ~ I Y  ~ B P I I W  about the 

tmlna t lon  of snydnr’s fMt salea. rhat YBB dona In 
Plorlda t 0 U a  the end Of NoWnbr Of 1988, Ues I t  Mt7 

A. As I recall, yes. 

a.  ere wu l n w v e d  in wy of the d l s c w l o n s  
that led w to that7 

A. No. 
a. m-. comons, 1at ns Start &lM WU a mu 

quastions about som documnta If I could. yhat I’n 

Ihwn m Bate s t m  that w w  put on thwn d o c m t s  
uhen theu um PrDdllced for us In respanse to -1s 

gO1M t0 do IS refer to  d O C m t t l )  b!4 Eat0 nImmr PaEW. 

for DPWUCtlM Of docLnBntS. 
Let R StWt bu ShOUIM WU a d o c m t  that.8 

Bates Staped 16381. 

COM581 ind & I f  YOU’VB aMp SBM that dOCmt 
Let m bwd th l s  t o  UW Bnd Yotlp 

mforn. 
A. Yes. 
a. Could wu descrlm unat that d o c m t  is7 
A. mis IS a documnt I helped m a w  for the 

ueeklu executive matlnms ahovlnn Snudnr mmlalnts  ueek 
nu u r n .  

I 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

B 

9 

18 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

24 

fm or YBB thls  form In exlatenee before voll started7 
a.  ere wu the f l int  pereon uho atarted thls  

A. 
P. 
A. sprlnu1988. 
P. 

A. 

a. 

I ues Wed to c m t e  tnls. 
C a n  YW recall the t l m  f r ~ l s 7  

Urn the f l ra t  remt of th l s  tYPe Presanted on 

I don’t recall. m l ~  -- 
If uou’11 IWX at the tw mu, I t  hes som 

llav 2nd. lSW7 

dates. 
A. Rlmt. 
a. AIM the f1-t date ea I i t  IS MY m OF 

1988. 
A. Yes. 
a. DO UW N R I I  Uhetm YOU bww Pmvldlnn those 

nmbera that u m  used on that I ‘BPOT~~ 

A. Iues. 
a. md thla urn a rewrt that urn used at the 

UBeKlY W t l M 9  that YOU dlSCusseD earllnr7 
A. Yes. 

21 a. YOU started BttemiM tnm ueeyiv W t i m  in 
22 
23 WtlnPs7 
24 A. Here, July 1988. 

about -- or uhen dld WU Start attending the ueeklu 

25 P. art YW u r n  PIWWIM th ls  rewpt prior t o  



1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
a 

la 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
la 
IS 
28 
21 
P 
23 
24 

25 

25 

MV actual attendance at the mntlnvs, Back Into 
nau 2nd o f  1888; io that right? 

A. Yes. 
a. m wuid wur teas than tam inis rem to  

I E a t i M S ) .  to  u r n  y M ) l a ?  
A. 10 41 knouledae. Yes. 
a. rhat wuld be Rau Strait? 
A. Yes. 
0. Dld W WIVn the C O I ~  the typBs Of 

mlrrns that W’e On tha rewTt7 
A. x ~ o ~ t n e r  with nu dirE-21OP. 
0. Uhlch La UMn? 
A. Joe Callro, C-A-L-I-R-Ll. 
a. uhat’s nis iob7 

0. r n  trum to Pictu-a unern he f i t s  in 

A. HB ues k. strait’s tcas. 
P. rhe f i r s t  rov m m  tum is unautnorized 

A. DIPBCtW. CWtomr mlallLXW. 

via-e-vis wu Md m. nra l t .  

change; la  that r m t ?  
A. Yes. 
a. ma then tm’s  a IIWW of emadin88  mder 

that; IS that r m t ?  
A. Yes. 
P. man. B the idea that e m  of t n w  

27 

1 A. Yes. 
2 a. &d that’s the f m  til0 CWtOner uwld Slm 
3 
4 cwanu to GIE LOM Distance; is that r i m ?  
5 A. Yes. 
6 a. WBS nunbar la reflect the nationulde nuyler 

7 f w  ore LOM ~ i a t a n c w  

a a. 
la fraululent W ’ S ?  

11 A. Do w men tne nmbet-7 
12 a. R m t  . yho WUIII mi 18 thorn nunmrs? 
13 A. I uwld. 
14 0. So, for exanPIe. dld YOU CMPile the nmbw 
15 that SllDUed ten fPillldlllen1 LOA’S for the umk O f  

16 HW 2 n d ,  18881 
17 A. Yes. 

that uwld authorize the c h a w  o f  his IOM diatmm 

E A. Yes. 
Did you mvide the illnrts for that rewrt on 

18 a. NKI I I K R U I ~ ~  the nunbar of 28 fraudulent 
19 w’s for tne umk of nau 9th; is tnat right? 
28 A. Yes. 
21 a. Did wu ever have (Ily dLscu88LMLB ULth 
22 m. Strait or u r n  a i r n t o r  abcut haviw that MY 

23 fraudulent LOA’S? 

24 A. Yes. 
25 a. could you aescritm thosa discvssions? 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
u 
11 
l2 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

28 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

28 
A. I don’t pBeall the SwclPlc diSCusSiOns. YO 

mmad that tnW nimLwa U r n  higher than VB had SBen 

before. 
0. 

abwt that? 
Did mu of YOU discusI) uhat SMUld tm done 

A. Mot smcificaI1u. Ye relied on the d l r n t  
Oulmra. 80 t o  .weak. Of the mldor t o  tam cain O f  the 
Piallen. 

a. xhat uwid De rad 01- acd with wcoee? 
A. Yes. 
0. Yere theu mIm thia infornatlm 88 uell? 
A. Yes. 
a. HOW were the# u i w  th i s  infornation7 
A. 

a. 

IneV attendad the umklu metim where this  

ues JOIM  avens tne mior PBpSon who attmaea 
Chert u s  Preeentad. 

t h W  W d 1 U  IEallMS th i s  Char1 UBI) ~ ~ ~ s ~ n t e d 7  
A. Ilo. 
a. 
A. Chris Ouens. 

no u88 the mnior p(yIyIII? 

a. YM i sm.  nrens? 
A. Pormr President. GIE COMLnlCatiON); end h l s  

successor attended the UWIY w t i m  efter he left 
tnat m l t l o n .  pan Jacobson. 

a. Could MU UIW lls tna tim rranes uhan 
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I F. mens IM then m. JBCC~OII a t t w  tMse m e t i m ?  
2 A. I don’t recall S W I ~ I C ~ I I U  uhen the c h a m  In 

4 a. limn uou ata-ted attending the nsetim In 

6 A. I belleve P B ~  van; i f  mat I m i a t e l u ,  shortlu 
7 
8 the axact tim fram uhon tnev chmwd Jobs. 
8 a. HW ions- did these WIY mtim mo on? m 

3 JoDst~kDIIIcB. 

5 Julu of 1888. VhlCh of thoss tu0 mracdls Yes attendlM7 

after I ata-ted DDIM to  the metlm. I don’t recall 

10 
11 A. Ihe lest Of these ~ t l l l w  Ues held t U O  UWkS 

12 8110, end 11’8 14) W t M d I W  that tM fOrnat IS belM 
W 

14 Bell AtlMtlC. 

these W l U  M t l n n a  a t i l l  tW PlBCa7 

IWIIIyld t0 FEfIBct the W M t  FNUW betWBBn OIE ind 

15 a. Irs wu still attendim these n s e t l m 7  

17 P. so wu*w attenaea these m t i m  continwuslu 
16 A. I Ues r n t l l  thn 1s t  One. 

18 nvn JUIY OF *m rntii tu0 u e e ~  tgo7 

28 a. w the nm yes that tne president of ~ I E  
21 mrmcaticna attendaa thwa mntlrms. u h ~ ~ v a r  that 
P ~ e ~ w n n l m t  be? 

IS A. Yes. 

23 A. UaUallY f W  at 1-t DBTt Of the IIBBtlM. He 
24 OP she did Mt COIldlEt the W t l M .  
25 a. yho UWld CDndllCt the W t l n g ?  

38 
1 A. JMnHavans. 
2 0. I l W  thBn-8881Stant Vice president of GIE Lana 
3 tmtanee. 
4 A. Yea. 
5 a. I O  WIlP m I I B C t l M ,  dld the President of OIE 

6 ColllMlcatloRS mk rmestlona at these mntlm 
7 
E A. Yea. 
8 a. Gould uw dascribe mat t m  of mtstions 
u unrE88xBd7 

11 A. M I recall. she wuld mk It. G i l r o r 0  and 
B It-. &33m UMt m r t a  of qls l l tu  contml -mea ~011)  

13 winn to De wt into PIYO to eneura the n lnwr  of 
14 comlalnts psauced. 
15 a. m wu recall t a u  at these w t m a  
1 

c m m l m  the frmlant W ’ s  listed on the rewrt?  

about terminating RIE*R reiationship uitn anmi 
17 A. W. 
I8 a. Nld I nasS It. G I l r o r 0  BM It. llcOee UoUld 
19 t a u  swut uualltu lnmbwmnts ~ u - e s  thev wuld  take 

28 to tru to reduce the n- of fraudulent LOA’S; is that 
21 r t m t ?  
P A. m a a ~ s w e , ~ .  
P a. You don’t recall the ternlnatlm of foot sa- 
24 R W  Balm dlBCW8d at thW0 mtIm7 
25 m. YOPPOIID: m YW tBUtiM about 

31 

1 tarnhation of foot s a l e  In PIDTIda? 
2 BYm.BecK: 
3 a. PIWlda in thls  i n s t a w .  

5 a. what urn the natura of tMs8 wnv~11)atlons7 
6 A. 
7 State of PIopIda. 
8 a. Just to clear th l s  up. all  foot aslea have 
9 Deen t m l n s t s d  bu Snvder natlonulde for GTE; is that 

10 rim7 

12 a. yea. 
13 A. rnat’s w mderstinding. 
14 

1s 
16 u r n  tmlna ted?  Yhat uill the sB9uB11ce7 
17 A. ByMI9uBnMIyWmaIl-- 

18 a. nmu UBPB ternmated In Plwlda at one wlnt 
18 

21 for the other states. 
P a. uas Plwlda the f i r s t  state, if YOU LMU? 
23 A. k I recall. PlorldS w i l l  not the f i r s t  state. 

4 A. A f t a r  I t  had been 60138. Yea. 

SNldar IS M l W W  WlM foot Sales I n  the 

11 A. Iodiol? 

a. can MU give UB a t l m  fram for uhen thelr 
ffitlvltiea of foot sales oo tahalf of =E Lam Ulstance 

but other states at other wints?  
28 A. I belleve SO. Dut I don’t lwlv the tills frm 

24 P. I O  UOW PBWIIBCtlM. what UaS the fll’st 
25 state7 

- P W  32 

32 
I A. I beIlEV0 MeV YOrU Yes the f l m t  State. 
2 a. Do WU ma11 hou m h  BDonep or MU m h  
3 e a r l l ~  that was than Plorlda? 

5 a. m wu h o w  uhether Plwlda ues next after Now 

7 A. I aon’t ~ n w .  
8 a. mnn uw startea attending theae m e t l m  In 

18 fraudulent LOA’S? 

4 A. Ilo. 

6 YOrr? 

9 July of 1898 W wu Bvar questlonad abwt the 

11 A. DlsstlDned m l n g  Vhet dld th i s  man or what 
12 a ld  the C W t O n s r  em? 
13 a. muthing about tm. 
14 A. QmneraIlu. 110. I thlnk everwne I n  the 
IS meting meratccd mat th is  mant. f r w i a n t  w. and 

17 mntim about i t .  
18 a. Md Du uhat everybodu omerallu uldBpBtwm. 
19 doas that man f o m w  of a CustOnBp’s signature7 
28 A. I bellew SO. 

21 a. m uw sea wa hmdurittm notea on this  
22 documnt? 

24 a. Dld YOU urite tMse notes? 

1s tm W B S  UBIEJ’OIIU M m t M T  dl8CUU)IM In  tMBB 

P A. Yea. 

25 A. YeS, I did. 
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4 
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E 
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8 
a 
U 
11 
12 

w 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
ia 
20 
21 
P 

P 
24 
25 

34 
1 retmactiva ui th the nubers on that. 

2 a. Let’s w bky t o  tm PP~VIOUB d o c m t .  Uhich 
3 I S  t h e d a c m t  -- 
4 A. I mlOWla fw the C M N B I M .  

5 a. Let’s wt i t  s t ramt.  xhe documnt Bates 

7 
8 A. Pall 1888. 

U 
11 A. XhiS doclnant did.  Ihat OM dld Mt. 
12 P. By this docrnant, MU man 16271 existed but 
W 18383 did mt7 
14 A. -t. 

15 4. Oyay. Let’s discuBB this. UhiCh is Bates 
18 

17 Snuaer ariwinatiM oMe.ra; is tnat r m t 7  

6 S t d  that ue vBp(I dlBcuuIIM eerlier. vha  do 
MU recal l  that documnt b e i ~  created? 

a a. rnis d o c m t  dirm-t exist uhen wu started 
at tminw the mtim i n  hl lu  of ’a87 

stwped 18271. You haw a scecific seetion on here for 

18 A. Yes. 
ia 4. SnWer U m . 1  tha OnlU WOUP or COWMU that 
20 urn m w t l n g  f a  61E LOIU Dlatance. is i t 7  

P a. Do MU m a l 1  about MU nanu other comanim 

P m nWk0ting f a  61E7 
24 A. I don’t kMv. 

21 A. Yo. they ULYB Mt. 

25 a. B snwer the MU MB OF YMC WbtiM 

35 
1 

3 a. mu i s  that7 
4 A. me wlum of comlaints. 
5 

6 oriainatlw OMere I s  mau tho r la  c h m 7  

8 a. mat uould be inc1wm i n  that7 
S A. customra claining theu did rmt wdsr LOIU 

comanies that has a smcial s w t  M this report7 
2 A. Yes. 

a. And YOU~II Mtica one of the row far mu& 

7 A. Yes. 

111 Distance but m e i W  i t . 
11 0. Let m no back to the eerllar d o c m t ,  UhlCh 
12 I S  1m. Ihu did YOU retmactivelU f i l l  i n  the bl&. 

13 as i t  wr8. on this fan7 
14 A. At the direction of mr d i m t o r .  i t  Y e s  f e l t  
15 that to 181(8 the infornation easier to reed, easier t o  
16 mderstend. t&iM this Pi- W e  -- 
17 a. xnis PI- here referring to ~mi? 

IS a. me riwntdana MX on that paw7 
20 A. Yes. 
21 4. w. 
P A. Gnatiw a biw Pictun Dana for i t .  the 

24 a. Do MU recal l  u i th m w c i f i c i t u  unen the 
E first dccrnant un di8cLtasedl mien is 16381. uhen that 

18 A. XhiS M X .  

P InfOI’natlon wuld be Wier to t m k  and Mnitar. 

38 
I uascp~ated7 

2 A. I believe ammd SeptenLxr 1898. I ~polwia 
3 asain Por the wnmion. 
4 4. n * a  been a Uhil0. 

5 A. Ithas.  
6 4. This Mre mat d o c m t .  the One that’s 

7 16271. this 58118 i t  yes lest updated a t  25. 1888; i s  
8 that C o r r e c t 7  
a A. Yes. 

18 a. the f i n d i ~ s  POT tha USEE endm 
11 a t  15th. t m - s  a n- of uhat IOOR m a  
12 fOOtMtBs, Dut Correct II) If lt.3 SMlS OtneP thlM, 
13 

14 relate to tm c m t 7  

15 A. For the ueex EII~IM a t  15th. 11 c w i a i n t s  
16 u0r0 rseeivsd bu our office hon CustDlYM ClainlM that 
17 theu wr8 slanmd. Xhe SLmseqUMt Investigation of 
18 those 11 comlaints shoum e breakdoun o f  four 

20 h a v l ~  Mt revlaved i t .  tu0 s t i l l  UIder Invastimation. 
21 

22 
23 customr. 

24 a. w YOU recall uhen YOU started WIM this 
25 Porn7 Did i t  exist uhen YOU started attending mtim 

UhiCh say hWulen t  W. c81 MU t a l l  ns Mu tMSB 

ia wawuia t  LOWS). tm LOWS 0 X i S t i M  mt the C w t W  

ma m isam of a cust0m-s uife. and a f inal  ma uith 
another W ex is ti^ m t a i n i w  infwnation for another 



37 
1 In JUIU of ‘m7 
2 IR. YOPPOIID: miffition. CMPOUIICI. 

3 
4 BYm.Bm(: 
5 a. 00 uw recall uhan you stwted w 1 ~  thls  

You’va oot a couple of queatiom In tham. 

6 fom? 
7 A. I LIE110vB that thlS W or BlMBthlM S l n l l W  

8 
9 a. Yan, MU PPDvldlw the n u n t a n  that wuld be 
in 
11 started a t t e n d m  the m a t l m 7  
12 A. ). I recall, ues. 
13 a. IO the snant you rncau. do MU recall uhen 
14 you startad havim a sevarata ssctlon on thean rewrts 

16 A. I don’t recall. 
17 a. r n  WIW to m you a docunent. n’s utea 
16 stanmd n m w  18284, and It’s cwtnmr escalation 
1s W C I P I C S .  mis pama has !nfomatm for the UWKS 

to I t  UBI) in  maca before I atte.nded thO matinus. 

uvld rn  the prwarat~on of th i s  fm 0m before uw 

Is JIBt MlCSted t O  WMar WlUliWlM Op-1 

211 andllls llav 9th and Hal 1Bth. 1898, dDBB I t  not7 
21 A. Yea. 
22 P. But I t  ShOW at the b t t M  thst thls  UaS 
23 printed M senemet- 24th. ls%l; I S  that rluht? 
24 A. Ye$. 
25 a. YllU IS tllsrs that tine dlffBPBnC0 ~ t u W l l  the 

30 
1 tine the fm UBI) Prlnted and the that am mills 
2 rev~sved in the m t 7  
3 A. I don’t Lnnt. 
4 a. Yould th l s  repoTt hsve been i n  0XlStenc0 then 
5 m m o f 1 8 8 8 7  
6 A. It m so. 
7 a. 
8 the PIWIOLU onea. do thean InwIw a11 cowlalnts abaut 

u nonruuu1atcmonea? 
11 A. AI1 comlalnta recelvnd bu o w  dwartnant. 
12 n. so unethm- I t  UBD recniw In rwulntom or bu 
13 dlrectlu to the COIPIIIY. I t  w l d  m l n c l w d  I n  thls  
14 report; Is that r l m t ?  

16 

nm n m m n  that era on th i s  mor t  and 0v0n 

9 -der PeCnlvBd bU E I B  W D l s t m  O r  IS I t  MU the 

Is A. YeS. 

a. hnd It w l d  be for the antlra natlon. not 
17 Jwt PIorlda. 
18 A. CorreCt. 
18 a. M m uw sw uhere tham’s under 
20 
21 

P umk OP nau 16th; IS that r i m t ?  
23 A. Yea. 
24 a. Do you recall anuboeu nwm MU raactlon to  
a 

maUth0rl;red -- there‘s ulauthorlzed change8 mdsr 
Snwer. 49 llsted for the umR of Hal 9th and 47 for the 

the mmtare Of that m l t w ?  

39 

1 A. I don’t recall. I f  th l s  repoTt unra weaanted 

3 ntetlrm at that Point. 

5 that docrnsnt7 
6 m. BECK: Ye5. 
7 nu. YopFORD: La’s teLe a ma. 
8 IBpi0f TBcese.1 
9 BYm.BEcK: 

2 WlM the W0kS PBflR7ted Mre. 1 UaS IKIt Part O f  the 

4 M. YOPWRD: Chwlla. WE you done ulth 

LB a. m. ccnwns. I UBI) ask~lls uw atcut a nmmr 
11 of docunentn that c w  UMer a c o w  docunent. uhat 
12 warn to m -- i t  w s  custom BScamtlDne ulth a 
13 10tt0r c i n  nrxlt of I t .  %a. 1.11 snoulw uw Eat- 
14 ~aa0nulber  1 ~ .  

16 a. 1.n abaut to  s ta r t  UOIW o w  sone that have a 
17 c o w  of 8. CwtOMr relatlom Iwnrts. I’n PSPBPPIM 

18 to mtea stmrmd P m 0  1m. Do you lyIB that7 
19 A. Yea. 
211 a. DO these cateaorks of d o c m t s  wna rron 
21 

22 aM so forth? 
23 A. I don’t knou. 1% not fm~illar s m l f l c a l l u  

15 A. Yea. 

sora lw0r mart that has varlow SBetionS, A. E. C 

24 ulth those lettW9. 
2s a. W You’re not fmlllar ulth Sons Y l n d  of 

I 
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5 
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7 
8 
9 
IB 
11 

l 2  
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w w  catemm vnere there wuld m other 10ttara and 
other ssctlons or smnpIac0 uhera these am nalntained? 

A. No. 
P. Are Mu fanlliap ulth a tYPa of -t 

called c w t m  relations m r t s  In uennral? Let w 
10t UW Jwt S0t an OVWVI0U. 

st& pime5 15740 through l e ,  If YOU w l d .  Jwt to 
g0t a fanillarltu ulth the tWes of ~ m t s  that are 
ham. 

LOOL t-h Me5 

A. Yea, I (II. 
a. m i d  uw deecrlm mat thean reports i r e  and 

A. 
uhat the4 reflect7 

~hese u m k ~ u  reports raflect catwopy bu 
catworu the c u s t o m  CDlolaintS umk by VBBL. l n c l u d l ~  
customr nene. PhDne nunber, mi n a t m  of tna 
comlalnt. 

a. rn PrBparW these marts? 
A. Post-sale Fulflllnant. 
a. mat uaa your Inwmmnt. i f  anu. I n  the 

A. I uvld the lnfomatlon on th l s  rami7 twather 
mparatmn of t m  marts7 

Ulth a IWFWtlw dePWtMt In 41 b U I M I M  t O  g m a t 0  
W l U  excel charts. 

Ic&~M at 0ap1iw In the deposition? 
P. UWld that Inclm the d o c m t s  u0 y(a‘B 
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A. Yes. 
0. Ihia is 1iW a come dDCLlllsnt i n  a s~nse for 

the m t s  w*ve Daen disCwlnn earlier7 
A. Yes. 

yhan dld WU have ~ i b i l i t u  for -- I 
r n d s r s t m  W U  W responslbllitW for reviewlnn t h m  
-18 thEll at 1-t and WlM -- did You have 
r e n m i b l l i t w  other than PIWWIW the Charta we tamed 
&ut earliar uitn -t t o  these c m t m  r e i a t l m  
repopfa7 

A. llot spseificallw. M. 
a. IO wu thnu uara Jmt a s o w e  for comi inn  

Other repopts7 
A. Yes. 
a. Let m show yw mtes stwmd Pme 15143, 

which Is  MB of the cmtww reletlone reports. I 
b e l 1 ~ W ~  FW the VeeL andlnD mil 25th. lM. 00 You 
SBB Mnclvrltten W t B  On the 111- thet fraud? 

A. Yes. 
a. 00 VDU LMU UM m t e  t m 7  

a. M l d  you Wribe mat mmt nou to write 

A. Ihia mort 1ncIlldBs a11 c m l a i n t s  aa then 
are receiwd. ea then close. and Post-sale P U I ~ I I I M I ~  

A. I dld. 

tm C m t S  M the Sldu7 

4? 
1 had a five-da~~ t m u u l  to c l w  muwulatorq 
2 conrlalnta and a ten-aau tUPDlPMd for m l a t o r u  
3 conrlalnts. Ye have e ahwed databaan between cw gruw 
4 and the Pmt-Sale Pulfillmnt m w  in which then wdate 
5 the infornation, and BaCh t i m  then close ann of these 
6 conplaints ttmu wt Into the D R ~ Y  of the database a root 
7 c a w  for the c w l a l n t .  I pulled information RM that 
8 electrunic d a t m  to write these u m .  
8 a. 
u m t 7  
11 A. (L1 tu0 of theae cnmlainta. yas. 
12 a. mat coilpn wuia yw w the root came7 
13 A. -tiW BctiOn and dlemsition. 
14 

15 a WIM of the mot came7 III other words. i t ’ s  b e i ~  

16 restricted bu the BMult of there is to  print7 
17 A. Yes. 
18 

Ia a w t i o n  of the mot c a w  snwn on this  

a. m these W t a  MIY shw in  8 ~ y )  csses onin 

a. so unen you uara io~tinn at those reports. YOU 
18 

za A. Yes. 
21 

CWld Pull W the BntllW PWt C W a e  deBCriPtiM. 

a. m wu recall unen you man tm notes about 
22 
23 
24 

tTaM on this  dOCUMt7 WWld WU do It on a recwrlng 
b B I s  or Y e s  i t  one t lm or uhat? 

A. BvantUallY I did I t  W a VseXlU bas is  to 
25 Produce the ueaklw reports we r e v i e w  earlier. 

- PIE9 43 

43 
I a. m you uhen that started7 
2 A. Either late @ring or early a m w  1888. 

3 a. men YOU said evBntuaiiw. I 118111. WFS there a 
4 

5 occesions7 
6 
7 

tine before that uhere wu were MIY CQIM i t  on 

A. 1 U B  llOt VPItiW Wrae at the bWIMlIU Of 
tho Y W  beewan there Yes M IWWt in UhlCh that 

8 infornatm wes -ted. 
8 P. yhan WBB the f l n t  t i m  YOU did that. t o  WOW 

M ~ O l l ~ t l ~ 7  AM bY that I start writinn Connenta 
11 

12 A. As kat I can recall. It w mund nau -- 
13 mril or nay. 1888. 

I4 a. other then the rewrta WE disCusBBd eariiw. 
15 uara t h e r e  any other UBY You Cnnmmicated th l s  tum of 
16 infornation to othera in the comanu that you uere 
17 duteminiw frw was the root c a m  of these 
18 mw1ainta7 

20 a. uwid MU aeacrlbe then. piease. 

22 
23 
24 and w would f0111ai-d i t  to then via e-nail. 
25 9. 00 YOU h8W that e-nail Uhem You fMIarC4 

such a9 these uhere wou sau fraud. 

19 A. Yes. 

21 A. Ths ethnic e e t l n p  CMMBl lmawrant m m  
hsaded bu Keith llcoBB and T e d  ellnore wwld on occasion 
as. for this  tum of infomation fmn ow dePartnsnt. 
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44 
that tm of infornution to then7 

IOMW. 

a. 
taken to retain e-nai~ related t o  th i s  c a w  or th i s  

m. UOPPOWI: )re You askinn about 
retaininn e-nail or try to find e-nai17 

a. RBtainins i t .  

a. 

A. I don’t know If i t  exists i n  the austen ann 

We YOU By- of ann stam that have been 

188uB7 

BY IR. BBCK: 

A. Uot BpglflCaIIY, M. 
m yw recall aoout MU m u  tins8 YOU w 

have wnt e-na118 to thn  ethnic nametinn nanmnrn about 
m 7  

A. As kat I C a n  recall. betueen flva and ten 

a. Do ww recall the t i m  wane that that ues 

A. I believe earlw stnnsr lm. 
a. I h n r n U h e n 7  
A. Smmrtim.  m r h m  into early fall. 

t ima.  

done7 

a. of 18887 

a. 
A. 

A. Yes. 

mu do wu think It snded i n  e a r u  fa117 
I believe the InfoPioBtion on the expanded 
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4s 
I repopts un I m  at a s l l e r .  the full-pana mwrt naw 
2 eMcah people ammh Infornatlon to  uhera they fal t  that 
3 uaaenoum. 
4 a. L8t nn aha! w Bat88 atam Dana 15147. If 
5 you cm. I’d l lkn to relata to  the data that thesa rnfer 
6 to. Is thls  for the ueeK ended mrll 25. lW? 
7 A. WO. 

8 a. uhnn la i t  for? 
9 A. IIMR shw wmlalnta recalved Hau 4th. 5th. 
U 6th. and 7th of ’SB. so that wuld hav~ been tha unah 
11 W l M  Hau -- 
12 0. llllv Eth? 
13 A. RomablU. 
14 0. M Wee th l s  shov that YOU had 74 
15 UlaUtMplzed C- the Unah of Hau 8th. 18981 
18 A. Yes. 
17 a. You. you had access to thn databara that 
18 contalned thla Infornatlnn; 1s that r i m ?  
19 A. rhe ~ n f m t i o n  on here? 
20 a. yes. 

P a. 
~1 that Infomation? 
24 A. Qost-9818 Pul f t lmnt .  
25 a. lnlCh la i n  tha lccal cmmu; rimht? 

2 i  A. Yes. 
yho a m  naam wu Uwld haw had exena to  

1 
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A. Rlaht. 
a. yho am at =E LUM Dlstancn Uwld haw had 

acceas to  that infornation? 
A. 
a. muid yoy nam t m ?  

a. 
A. It’s special s o f t u s e .  has to  be installad M 

other nvl~sre of IU wartmnt. 

A. W StrBlt, ILPmr. 
M that’s m onlm databean? 

aacn tndlvlauaL’s cowma. EM mu our deasstmnt 
Lrllllnwl thn SVStM. 

a. But It yea m a t e d  wntlnwmlu m cr leas? 
A. mllu. 
a. Yould BUI of YOUP h 1 m - W  h a w  a c c w  to 

that datahaw? 
A. WO. 

a. &am just so I undnratand the f m t ,  on 
thn top of lath catwru uham i t  had unnutnor~zed 
c h a w  -- md 1.n MMIIIU wu aataa s t a w  p i ~ e  ~ s m  -- 
tn i s  coelum. i t  states at the tw -- IS i t  rnautnorized 
c h u a 7  

A. Yes. 
a. C H O M  c h ~ p a ?  
A. Yes. 
a. An4 that relata& and there’s a iumbar 34. 
A. Yea. 
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a. Daes that man for th l s  ueek there wp8 34 
UnWtMrlzed C l l i n p e s ?  

A. 34 OMplalnts of rneutwtzed cnawsa. 
a. An4 to deternlna uhather they unra valld 

c m l a l n t a  or not, uhat would w do? 
A. Wst-Sale Fulfillmnt Inmtluatad aaEh one of 

thnaa m t l l  a remlutlon ua8 reached. 
a. DO YOU aee uritten cnnmnts on the s~de of 

t h l s  PWR. pana 151537 
A. Yes. 

a. we tnose WUP handuritinn. ton? 

a. YOU’II see ama piaces  i t  Just sw PR. 00 
A. Yes. 

YOU san that? 

a. 
A. I beliava BO. 
a. k t  m ahnu uw pam 15164. mis paaa shoua 

A. Yes. 
~s that SnOrthand SOT haw also? 

xi unauthorized chinoes mr a ueek t n  JUW: IS that 
r im, of ‘ea? 

A. Yes. 
a. ma 6LE. does that man It uaa clOSed M 

A. 882 Is a c w l a l n t  coda mal to define the 
June adnd, or uhat does that man? 

n a t w .  It’s baslcallu a suMeadlnu wlthln tha b e d  
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catanom UnWthoplzed c h a m .  I beuaw 882 ia used to  
man In tha data-  c w t o m  clalns hn or nha dld Mt 
opder GIE bang olstmca and la clalnlng slatm1ng. 

a. T ~ B P ~ W  also a cndn 683. DO you rncall What 
that Is? 

A. AB I recall, I t  mana mtnmr cla im that he 

or nha uaa slamad auw fmn GIE LaM Olstanca bu 
another COIpanU. 

a. ma of the notes that m a r s  on cccaslon la 
W axlsts. 00 YOU rncall that? 

A. Yes. 
a. mat does that man7 

A. mat mans nssed on tha infornatlon In the 
databara. the custnmr clalned ha or nha waa SI-. 
aE obtained fmn snuder a COPY of an uu that uaa used 
to cham+ the custmava IMP dlatmxa ~er~lca to  aE. 
rhe custom aithar haen’t or couldn’t PBVIRU that LDA 
to W l W  Whether or Mt that Urn hlS or h a r  s lmatw.  

WUld m t h e r  BCtlon than be mired 88 Part a. 
of tha Inmtluat lon to d a t m l n a  whether I t  uas a 
fomw or not? 

A. Post-sala Fulflllmnt vwld tru a nlnlmm of 
three 111119 to reach the cUStnmr af ter  obtalnlng that 
LDA. I f  theu Failed and 8D901utalu couldn’t raach the 
cwtomr or the cmtomr sald I dM-t  want tn  BBB I t .  



49 
1 the Illsue W I d  MI cloesd. 
2 P. Ywld YW C l o S e  that FrMUUlent or Mt? 
3 A. Yo. Ye w l d  close I t  g LOA W a t s .  
4 

5 
6 

7 A. u118 M detmlnatlon nMa on t m a .  
8 a. wra a11 tm cww unere the cus tom 

a. pnn thet uwia wu daternine -- urn t n w  MU 

detmlne t iM ow uau or tne other vhetner In such an 
Inetillca tm uw a fonmr~? 

9 C M W  that them did Mt lMMTlZe the C h M W  

u A. I helleM 80. 

11 a. rn them Just nevar rev~aued the LOA tnat urn 
l 2  mucedbusnuds-. 
13 A. RiBt. 
14 a. 1’11 ~MII wu WE Bates s t m  m. w YOU 
15 thpce Bpwars to  he tu0 dl fFsSnt  tYPBB Of 

16 handwritten notes M tnis pme, one In a darker Felt PM 
17 and Bmtnar m i w  PM or ink7 
18 A. Yea. 
IS 
21 thlS Pma? 
21 A. I bnllnva both OF tm narkinns are nlne. 
22 

a. w you m a l l  uno m vhicn OF tnwo nwks on 

a. YNI do (YMB pmtr In a darker pen tnan the 
23 Ot-7 
24 A. I dan’t IIMI. As I pBcBI1. the mtea My MI 
25 
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rrOn tu0 dlFPerent davs SlmlU uI1W a different PM M 

58 

1 OMdaythanBmthar. 
2 a. w YOU sea ow tnat saw, -M - heart attack”? 

4 a. Could YW csscrm mat thet m a t ?  
5 A. mat 1s NI hmaurltinn. I do not recall uhat 
6 heart attackmans. 
1 
8 

9 

11 a. Could uw dsacriw mat’s mant BY tne 

13 A. I don’t knw. It 1sn.t NI m u r l t l n n .  

15 A. Yo. 

3 A. YeS. 

a. s p a  IIXS to hiam wu m e a  stm ma isam 
and mk wu t o  l o o ~  at the hamwitten a t a t m t s  M the 
top rmt si& OF thet  me. 

u A. YBS. 

handWlttM M t a  M that -7 

14 a. w wu recmin the nanduriting? 

la 
17 at tne m a r i t i n n  M the mtton. IS tnat YOUP 

a. 

handurltlnn7 

1.11 nw MU pma t s a ~  and ask MU to  Imk 

19 A. YeS. 

21 a. DO wu sea i t  saws. -1 believe nusband 
21 dead for tWYean’?  
22 A. YeS. 

24 A. Based on the I n F m t l o n  In the datebase after 
25 b t - s a l a  mlf l l lmnt  t a m  to the customr. in t h i s  

23 a. w YOU m a  uhu uou WM that Mte? 

51 
1 cwo h. Hunter. the cuatonar n a l n t a l m  tne UU vas 
2 R w l e n t  uitn ner la ta  husamd’s allesed sianatua M 

3 i t .  vhicn. UCCOIWIW to  her. hp wuid not hew simea 
4 becaLm0heueauasdacesssd. 
5 a. w YW recall mtIonlnn that cane to  anukdu? 

7 a. me next PW. pam m i 7 .  has notea about tne 
8 nmand dead for SIX wars. w YW sea tnat? 

la a. hi  uouia the emlanation rn alnilar to  the 
11 one YOU lust saw except in tnis  c m ~  the m t e d  
12 

6 A. Not SpBcIFIcalIY, M. 

9 A. Yea. 

airmatww i s  tnat OF a p s p a ~  uno had IWI daed for SIX 

13 Yaaps? 

14 A. Yes. 
15 a. YOU don’t recall mntlmlng casea llka tnat to  
16 
17 A. Mu C O - U o r k ~  and mm1P did discus8 188uBs 

18 11h this .  It U a S  Mt dl%& 811 a N 1 B  In tNI UBBltlY 

19 aXBcutiw nsetllum. 
28 0. YnY? 
21 A. Our Pula UW Mt to  ntnm the WldGr. t O  

P nanme Snuder. Ye inlled on the PBWTta to  shou the 
23 nuntar of alleued hamulent W’s .  Ye u r n  Mt u I w  
24 tnat mStiM as a POM to  w e  cinmentm awn ea tnat. 
2s a. yere wu prnvlded MY other f w w  for MINI 

- PIoe 52 

mi! of your co-UoN(w or supBpIIu*I? 

52 

1 cinmentarv on unat YOU uw d~scover~nn? 
2 A. con~mnca c a m  uitn snuaar. uea. 
3 
4 t im that YW m FIMi141 c%y)8 u r n  the plnported 

5 simtua M UU.S WIW those OF m i a  uho nad IWI 

a. old YOU aver mntlon to  uour w!mrloin at ann 

6 d e a d F o r u ~ 7  
1 A. YWs. 

8 a. ro mom did YW say tnat? 
9 A. nw dlrector, JOE cal lm,  uas involved with 

10 t h i s  ISSUE. 
11 a. md he urn UP tu0 1aw1a abow YOU In 
12 nMmBIYUlt7 

13 A. Yea. 
14 a. 1% SOM. YOU ~ r o b a b ~ u  told m aar11er. IS 
15 

16 A. Yea. 

17 a. w his mltm nw 18 mat? 
18 A. Director. customr relations. 
19 a. w YOU m a l l  or do wu S P B ~ I F I C ~ I I U  pacall 
28 mntlwinn instances ~ u c h  as tnat to  nln? 
21 A. llot sPeciflcallu, 110. It uw senera1 
22 dwartmnt dau-today dlecusslDNl about comlalnts i n  

24 a. w YOU knou uno JOB callPo rawrted to  at tnat 
25 tine? 

he S t l l l  W I O Y e d  bu GI87 

23 general. t h l s  heinn Pert  OF i t .  
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53 
A. ID18987 
a. Ym. 
A. 1.n wt a m .  I believe Kevin Snuder. M 

9. 
relation. 

Mat uea Kevin Snyder’s m i t i o n ?  
A. V IM Prwidsnt. 
9. Of Uhat7 
A. me UIIIpnicatiOns, I beiieva consmet- w m t s  

or uBnBpa1 narkata. ~ 1 u a I I u .  befm Kevin uea M u  
B i l n e y .  Main. Pn rat emn of the tills fraw for those 
t U O  bassea of his. 

9. Md uwld they be at the aam nanemmnt level 
aS JDhn H W  
nallmemllt7 

Urn JDnn Hafens a h1-r IewI Of 

A. Ihelr t i t l e  MB Vice Prwldent. His t i t l e  was 
aBSiatant Vlce prssident. 

9. I h U ~ h i ~ .  
A. Iechnicallu i t  uwld a~mar 80. YW. 

a. art you don’t K M Y ?  

A. I dM’t Ynnr. 
9. YW MtlDllM EaPllep the t M  peDPl0 UhO U W  

In C h m  Of -1IU the SnydW CMlr&t, Ied 61IMrB 
8nd Keith Ilc6ee. 

A. Yes. 
a. Yare tm others vno had OtheP typae Of 
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r8sponsibilitlea related t0 slyder that Y O U T E  Ware Of? 

A. 

a. 

A. I believe at l e s t  ME is. 
a. y110’S thet? 
A. AM Fields. 
a. she uea in tm of the w t i o n a  of elthar led 

A. Y e s .  
a. m YW LnW uhat her Job urn? 
A. I don’t recall the title. 

red md Keith h a  atafm of aminlairetors or 

m you LMU unether MY of tm parsona are 
WlWWS Uho WrkM dlWt lU Ulth sly&. 

s t i l i  mioued nu ere? 

6 i m  or Keith IlC6eel 

9. m You m a l l  uhat the JOD Bntailed. thouah? 
A. Pualltu. 
9. Did Yw e W  haw DecgllM 10 diSCuBs uhat YOU 

WEIW f i M i ~  Ulth her? 
A. Y e a .  

A. 
0. u)Uld WU those CMVBP88tlMS? 

mDea u r n  naerallu in the c ~ t e x t  of 
cMfannca calla between Ann. IIYBBI~. POBt-SaIe 
p u l f l l ~ l .  aM Snudar. Ann facilitated the calls. 

calla YOU wtic ipa tnd  i n ?  
9. Do YOU ma11 aMUl hw m W h  C m f m C e  

A. I M W 8 0 .  

I 
2 

3 
4 
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9. W do YOU PBcall  the tills frm Of tho88 

caua? 
A. ks beat I can recaI1. early 8- 1898 

9. ynat u s  the tDpic of those calls? 6eneraIlY 

A. 

1hrWDn the 8nd Of 1898. I YBs Mt M EVEN Call. 

m. Snyder? 
oamiaints ea they relatad speciricaiiu to  

Snudsr. Mth SIBrpIIM and MnSlmlllo. 
P. UOUld YOU relate uhat WU UEIW dlSMVWlM 

abwt the  conplaints concarnirm fmeriw of (XLS~MBP 

S l ~ 0 1 v B s ?  

A. IOgEthW with Wst-SaIe Pulfillnent, I uwld. 
9. Mat UaS m. Fields* IWaCtiOn t o  those 

d i s c 1 ~ ~ ~ 7  
A. 
a. 

She urn as c o n c d  ea ue Yare. 
m YOU recall nnu ections beinn taken d ~ t - 1 ~ 1  

BnY Of 1llDse CMfEIWIICB Calla? 
A. I recall Snyder 888WIM UB M Mth the UEeklY 

qYalitu calla and the MnthlY rmalltu calla that they 

m taking m e a m  to elininate the pr0LIIen. 
~n n o m  to snou YW a n w  of dacumnts 

that Bats8 atnnFe4 1- thrWDn 16745. Xheu appBF 
t o  be t i t l ed  me LO s~anniw corplaints. I want to  Just 

a. 

uenarallY W You i f  YW’m fBniliap with t h M  f’orns. 
A. I have BBBn this. I dM’t m a l l  PW uhat 
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purmsa i t  uaa m a t e d .  

this  report or SWPIY mu of the data in the mart? 
0. yera YOU inwlved at a11 in tha crnatim of 

A. I dM’t -. 
a. 
A. Ilo. 
9. DO You K M V  to u h  I t  R i ~ l  been 

00 YOU mu uho preptrea this  report? 

distributed? 

a. 
A. I don’t KMU. 

One of the c o l m  M the rapat is listed aa 
Ym. WUld you kMU Uhat lhet m a ?  

A. I dM’t U M t  UIU Stwds for. 
a. Have YOU a w  meiwd mu a l m i ~  c m l a i n t s  

that ralata to axlona teLen at MlDns n a f s  in  OIE‘s 
teri-itoriea? 

w. YOPPORO: YOU man BOY terrltoru or 
in Florlda? 

By w. m: 
a. Anu territory firat. 
A. Haw I received infomation about Buch 

a. Y e a .  
A. Yes. 
a. mat infornatlon have YOU received? 

A. m f m t i o n  that a c ~ ~ t o l y l p  in m~ m a  uhere 

comlaints? 
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1 
2 buthephmunar t .  
3 a. Did ya, ever have axasion to -- agaln, those 
4 

5 local t e l w m  colp~ly ;  IS that rlDnt7 

7 
8 

u a. MU In PlopIda that you ma117 
11 A. I bellev~ I ma11 one In  Plorlda. 
l2 a. mat do you ma11 ebout that7 
13 A. ug best I can m a l l ,  a customr In Plorlda 
14 
15 and uet um Chm9ed l o  LDOD Dlstance rnsardlass. 

6 I E  har a FWIIE wt alkalrm that he or ma u s  slamel 

uould ha lnwtloated by Rmt-SaIn Fulfllulenl of the 

6 A. YBS. 
a. HBVB vw e w  had O C C ~ S I M  to rev~ew MU OF 

those re1atfw to p ~ n s  m s ?  
8 A. oCCaslmI1Y. 

Clalmd that he or she neMp O r d e r e d  G E  LOM DlStanc4 

16 yhen Fwt-saIa Fulfillnmt dld thelr inwtlgat lon.  theu 
17 mtalned M IDA swu~~ttud to a 8  bu a me phone nart 
18 Ulth a c u s t m * ~ ~  smatma. nm custom nafntalned ha 
U 
211 0. OR-. Ih8t dld Mt InVOlVB Snyaer. dld i t7  
21 A. Yo. 

op she dld not alpn I t .  

P a. DO YOU m a l l  uhat dlSpositlon uas nadn OF 
23 tm colp~alnt?  
24 A. I belleve the ~ ~ I W B O  vas elther put on 
E diulPlinaru StlOn firad hon the Phone Wl. 
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1 a. w wu m a 1 1  micn p m  wt 11 was7 

3 a. DO YOU recall the cmtomr’s nann7 

5 a. Do you aver recau ~ V I W I M  a cmtomr n a w  

7 A. I dcn’t rucau that nma. 
8 

8 16867. It% entllled 6I8 CDmnlcatlDnS Corporation 
10 customr cmlalnts  InVOIvlw snvder Uumnlcatlorm. 
11 Inc. H a w  you aver eaen that fonr hnforn7 
12 A. WI Ml lhal I C U I  T85811. 

13 

2 A. llo. I don’t. 

4 A. Yo. 

6 J W B r o u n 7  

a. 1.n UOIM to  mu yw a docwnt Bat- stan~ed 

0. SO UW W l d  Mt YMV the PllpwBB Of this  
14 report. uwld you7 

18 a. 1’11 shou wu a swim of d ~ c m t s  that are 
I7 Blllea stawed 1iZW tl!ruwn lR16 and mu YOU whether 
18 UW’W BBBn thesa d o c m t s  before. 
18 A. W f i n 1  flu8 p a m  I do not mal l .  Ihis. I 
20 m a l l .  It’s an e-nall to m. 
21 a. md you’ra referrira to a Eatas starped paan 
P 1128; IS that r ~ m t ?  

24 a. 00 mad. 
25 A. 

1s A. Yo. I UWld Mt. 

P A. YaS. 

Inis IS m e m 1 1  to  m frun m WIOUW of 
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Rmt-SaIe Fulflllmnt p p o v l d l ~  nom 18sB reDulatory 
snvder conplaints bu aanncu. 

a. Do uou m a l l  the p~npose of the e-na117 

a. AIV wu mn~iiar uitn MY OF the o t m  

A. I dM’t m a l l  SWIW I=. It appears It 

A. Ya, I don’t. 

d o c r n t s  In th l s  PBckm7 

cwld pc88ib1u cantaln InfamatIan hon the 
afor8mnttoned a-nail. I do not recall tksa  P~ES. 

a. You’re refnrrlnn to lm reflectlnn a Snyaer 

M t l W  M SIaXllM7 
A. YES. 

a. Do YOU recall BUI ne%tlm that YOU night have 

A. 

a. yell, a matinn spBcIfIca1lu dmcated to 

atlanded relatlng to Snvder and s I ~ I M  swcIf icaI I~7  
Wder s l m i ~  at anv tlnS7 

SIBVIIM by SNlder. 

A. I m a l l  O M  W h  WllM. 

a. Could uw describe that7 
A. 

Snuder c w l a l n t s ,  swclficallu SNlder slernlra 
conplalnts, and to ralse awamnow of the Issus. 

a. uho called thn  metlwi do wu ma117 

It was a mating held In Fall 1898 to sdclraes 

A. Ag I recall. K m  Iuner. 
a. Do YOU recall other F-WSMS Who attmled that 
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118811M? 

A. ug best I can recall. aloM ulth Kemn Bnd 

m l f .  Liz gll th  hon Fwt-SaIa PulPlI1mnt. Jo Mn 
PBtepB hon GIE Wetwork ServlCBs. and David Oadlno hon 

GIE . 
a. m IS DaVld oadlno? 
A. I mlleve ha Is an attarnnY. 
a. Could YOU doscribe uhat was dlscussBd at that 

HR. u r n :  m f m  uw do. ~ n t  m ao 
matlM7 

O W  -- C M  YOU read b u k  hlS P W I W  

alwJfJr7 
lIhe m0Ill UES reed bu 
the cow1 mP0rter.i 

HR. YOPPWO: GIVB m a nlnuta hers. 
IErleP mass.1 

HR. YOPPORO: Back on tMI record. 
Hr. Beck. the uitnese has SPecifled that a 
metlnn tar& ~ 1 ~ 8  and that I t  UES attended 
bu. mm other peop~e. ~nhouee c o ~ n s e ~  for at 
that tine me. mer CCMEUTIM ulth the 
ultness. 1.n W ~ M  to ~ n s t m t  hin ~t t o  
ansuar suastim about the gllbstancn of the 
dlscussiDDs In that metlm on the b a s h  that 
I t  cantalns atto%-neu-cllent PrIvIIwed 
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1 mterl  a1. 
2 wm. BECK: 
3 a. m. compna. 1.n WIM to  siva YOU mea 
4 

5 A. yo. I m not. 
8 
7 I f y o u r u c w n l ~ t t h a t .  
E A. I don’t recall thls  swclf lc  Interoffice m, 
0 a l t h m  nu nam IS on I t  es OIW of tha dlstribution 
u l i n t  people. 
11 a. 00 YOU recall the wmae of the YOU 

l,? don’t recall I t  at a117 
13 A. I m not. 
14 a. oham. 1% SOIM to  hand you pane 17437 and 
15 eak you if uw recall that rewt. 
16 A. Yo. I Wt. 
17 

la 
la 
Za a. rhls chlrt la entitled total Uentzvllle calls 
21 per aav; 18 that r i m ?  

23 a. Mat is ~entzv11107 
24 A. Yentzvllle Is a C l t u  -- I f m t  the State 
25 It’s I n  -- tnat at MB wint. I mileve -- 1.n not 

S t m  Pmn 1 m  iM eaE Yw I f  w recmize that. 

a. 1.n WIM to lland YOU pam 17436 md ask YOU 

a. 
Md SSR I f  UW’ve ewr 8e8n tnat b e m .  

A. 

I’n gotrm to s ~ u r  w a mt on page 17445 

I wIIaw I recall weinn this  at om wlnt .  

22 A. Yes. 

- PMe 62 
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1 
2 a e  LOM Distance, ~ I M  thav rncelved calls won 
3 CUBtOnsrs abouf an mau Of 158uBg. 

4 
5 receive your b l l l  fron me LOM Distance that says I f  
6 MU ham anu qmatlms call UB? 
7 A. It’s m l b l e .  I don’t m a l l  BPBelficaIlu 
8 unat uentzvi1la.s spee~f ic  dutlm u r n .  I h m  not SBM 

E the nam UentzvilLe in m tine. 
u a. Ihau*re M longer mwr call center. 

l2 a. imm IS tnat nnction MM perforned MU? 

a m  -- ftmtlonea In a call center fuwtionalltu for 

a. Yould that ~a the iunm w call  unen YOU 

11 A. Not to 41 blouledDe. 

13 A. WNI. MXMneil Pl l l l lKl0 l  -- I don’t k M U  t h e  
14 mt OfthaecmNm. 
15 a. Mat state IS that m 7  
16 A. meu rn In 111Inols. I believe, and In 

10 a. You mntlon that m&, I believe. at sons 
Is 
a 01stance; IS that r m t ?  

P a. UCUM that be the - twtm tnat YIIS 

17 W l m .  

w l n t  urn also mlns calk wntar m t i o n s  for rn LIJM 

21 A. Yes. 

23 
24 A. I don’t unw w l f l c a l l u  tha dlffntmces 
25 batusan tha call center mt lons  for htzv1110,  MNI. 

performa bu uentzvl Ile nom? 

I 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
E 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

28 
21 
22 
25 
24 
25 

83 
or Snyder. I wlleve all  thraa ham been Involved at 
sone wlnt  In wfornIiw som call center mtlons. 

a. ~nd aoss call cents  gemr~cei iu  r e m  to the 
Pleca uhere people call for m t l m  related to their 
b l l l  aM 80 forth? 

A. YeS. 

a. You. thlS Chart shous -- let ns & uw, uhat 
aoBs tha cnart SnOU? 

A. I did not create th i s  chart. AS teat I 
recall. RU PIWIOUB Ilinanw. RWI strait. cmated th l s  
chst. I don’t knou for uhat P W  or for unat 
lYYltlM for uhat B u d l W B .  It *Warn to  SnOU m t h  
bU M t h  the MlW Of calls W dW PBCelvBd DU the 
uentmllle center ~ W I M I M  In Amst 1991 and  mi^ 
m t i l  April *sa. 

shortlu after snuder started SB~~IM? 

a. tcsa it ahou YOU that the nmkara incruaw 

A. Yes. it does. 
a. 

A. Not that I recall. 
a. 

YOU nui M m u m t i a n  uitn RWI s t ra i t  cmatira 
thls  Chart? 

I’n SOIM to m u  uw pane 17440 end i%k uw 
If YW recmlze that. 

A. I do Mt m a l l  SWIM thlS C h a r t .  
a. Iha Chart DWUOrtS t O  SMV S l W R I M  FOP thrW 
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I davs i n  m l l  of 1898. doea I t  not? 
2 A. Yes. 
3 a. I’ll ShOU W DMe 17447 and eaE YOU i f  YOU% 

4 S B B ~  that before. 
5 A. I do not recall WIM th l s  chart before. 

7 createdornot?  

9 a. Do MU m a l l  there ewr MBLM mu aisEuBBtons 
10 about tho call centera melvlrm lncrsased calls abwt 
I1 c w l a l n t a  about Snuoer? 
12 A. I don’t recau ~ N J  swctf~c converaations. M. 

13 a. Old wu 0 w  have mu dlscuBolons ulth Rau 
14 Stralt c011cnrnl~ the nattm that are shoun on t W  

15 a m m t s ;  i n  other u w .  cal ls  to tha Uentzville 

6 a. Do YOU kMU I f  thlS IS SOnEthlM Ray Strait 

8 A. I dan’t MMI. 

16 C e n t e r ?  
17 A. I dla Mt have mu! dlscUsslOnS of that Sort 
18 ulth F. Stralt.  110. 

19 a. 
a been dlStributed that ue Jcat lwked at ~ncmlng tha 
21 uentzvim centar? 

Do YOU knw to unon those dccumnts nlSht have 

P A. I don’t knop. I don’t kMU the a i m 0  foT 
23 those dccumnta. 
24 a. 
25 

Old YOU ever attend a metinn CMCERIIM a GIB 
quartarlu revleu -- let m beck vp. Let ne SMU MU 
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1 daeWAllt PmB 2sm4. VhlCh IS entltled PBSuItS, GIE 
2 W t W l U  rBVIeu. llay 7th t M  8th. lW. and ask if 
3 YW’m ~ I I i W  Ulth that QCartepIU IWVIEU. 

4 A. Yo. I IYlMt .  
5 a. Dld uw aver attend mu m t i m  ~ V I E U I M  

8 

8 a. Earllar In WLT depcsltlrm w talked brleflu 
8 

snuaar’s mrfornmce on a auarterlu ~ l s ?  
7 A. Yot that I Wall .  

atout tha wa of call mnw Pw thim-partu 
l0 verlflcatlon. 
11 A. Yes. 
l2 a. m you m i 1  am diBcuBBioM concernina the 
13 eost that that wuld entall to IIIpIamnt that? 

15 a. m you recall anu dlscusSlDDs -- I man. uou 

17 1iw1enmted natmnuida Instead of Just In Callfornla; Is 

Is A. Liz Snith fmn POBt-SaIe Fulflllnent and I 
20 talked about that mmt ouwlvea. 
21 a. rhat that nimt LW a UBY to S I ~ I M I  
22 nuSnYdsr7 

14 A. I d0 Mt PgSll  dl8CWlOnS -Ut COSt.  

16 had eDns dlscWlOnS On Uhather that Would be 

lE that rlght? 

P A. Ye thowht that PossiblU I t  wuld be. 
24 a. Buf you nevltp connnlcated that elseuhere? 
2s A. YE mu have I t  W M M a  Of tha 
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I wal i tu  calm M ~ I U  or mnthlu with mu&-. I dcn’t 
2 rscau. 
3 MR. BewL: C i n  YB h a Y  for J w t  l l k a  
4 t U O  op three ninutes? I thlnk I’m done. bVt 
5 

6 ialef WW.I 

7 

8 EwuNArDDy 
9 BYm.yoppwD: 

I’d llke to reylw 191 not-. 

- - -  

l0 a. IW. cumns. iet m a  you g ~ l s  wastiom 
11 about the dDclnsnt that hes bean ww im. Do YOU 
l2 nea tha cat- fraLWlent W on that d o c m t 7  
13 A. Yes. 
14 a. ua’w spent SWB t h  dlscWlIm that catenow 
15 todav. haven’t we? 

17 a. 
18 mlate I t  to thla enteeom; a l l  r~ l lh t?  
19 A. Dkau. 
28 a. Idt’s - that a CwtW COnDlalns to GIB 
21 

22 n e W t h a l W  witched t O  GIB LmIQ Dlstanca. Ylth nS 50 

P far? 

24 A. Yes. 
2s a. ma Inwtigatea.  is ulabla to deternine 

le A. Yes. 
u t  m a you a huwthatlcal and then tw and 

that ha dld Mt DMap 6IE Lmn Dl8tlllM) but vas 

67 
1 

2 Ylth Ils 80 far? 

3 A. Yes. 

COnClWlyBlU YhethW tha W U B  frmKIUlEllt OT Mt. 

4 a. Ihe cmtomr still nalntalne that the W uaa 
5 fPiUldUlentlY filed. 
6 A. Yes. 

7 a. Is In that sltuntlon that ccmlaint WW 
E a s a f r a u d u l e n t W 7  
9 A. Por DLU’WEEa Of thl8 m. YES. I t  111. 

UI a. So therefore, 811 1-1 In thlllklM that 
I1 
Q im and o t m  11kn I t  ara ~t aff l rnat lw 

tha c w l a i n t s  r8comad BS frturmlent W on thls  mwrt 

13 

14 A. Rlmt. 
deternlMtlOnS bV GIE Of RaLWlent W ’ S ?  

15 a. mat’s the cwt0mr.s wmon of uhat 
16 hammed. not rrecessarllu GIE.8 wlnion: correct? 
17 A. tON8Ct. 
18 M. YOPPOW: mat’s all  tM QLeatlOns I 
1s have. 
28 tniscwlon off the rac0rd.i 
21 
22 m m  mIMm 
P B Y m . m :  
24 a. I do uant to  follou YP on that. m a  a 
25 c m l a l n t  1s put In tha rraUm1ent LLU c a t a w  them. 

_ _ _  

6a 

I 
2 u w  attornnu QLeatloned You? 

4 a. so that i s  tha last deternlnatlon and flnal 

6 Prauduiint LLU or not; 19 that C O P P B C ~ ?  
7 A. COrmCt. 
8 a. I m ’ s  no further BCtlOn taken bewnd that. 

1l slsnatue. I t  m i d  be r n c m  in thin c o l m  88 

ii frawuient LOA. ~ ~ I I W I M  tha cwtoner to be t e u m  the 

1s tm h r t h a r  Inmstigatlon done wt the wlnt vhers 

3 A. Yo. 

5 detepnlMtlOn bU GIE 85 to UhSthW tneFB U8S a 

9 A. Ih4 C U l t 0 M r . S  fill81 vcsd belM that 18 not 191 

12 truth Uhen ha or 8M SayS I dld Mt Slm that dOCUYUlt 

13 a taYlM the CWt0mr.S WM fOT I t .  
14 a. uul GIE contemlates 110 further lnmstlaatlon 
15 bevond that at that wlnti Is that rlllht? 
16 

17 

18 c m l a i n t s  lcdged malnet nln or har. 

19 a. Rl9ht. BLn 5 far as tha S1PYltaUCe Of that 
28 cwtow*8 ccmlaint. that’s tha end of m ’ s  
21 Investlgatlon. 
22 A. Ihat ISSUB Is then C l d .  

23 m. UECK: I h W  you. 
24 

A. Ihau MY vent t o  knou If the salesperson at 
Snvdar uM SUMltted that doe-t hed had $rWJlOW 

_ _ _  
25 lDewBltiOn conc~uded at 1:ffi p.n.1 
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